

# ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

#### **Table of Contents**

LEA Accounting and Reporting for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	
Federal Programs for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	11
Career Technical Education for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	110
Counseling and Guidance for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	127
Transcript Audit for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	133
Prevention and Support for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	136
Educator Certification for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	
Technology for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	
Special Education I for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	161
Special Education II for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	183
LEA System Profile/Fiscal Review for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	
Transportation I for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	234
Transportation II for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	239
Health Services/Nursing for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	
School Improvement for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022	

# LEA Accounting and Reporting for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

The LEA Accounting and Reporting section within the Alabama State Department of Education is responsible for reviewing and approving local school system budgets, program applications, amendments, financial statements, various states and federal program expenditure reports, as well as disbursing state and federal funds. Other activities include technical assistance and training for local school personnel in fiscal planning, budgeting and reporting; preparing financial and statistical reports to various state and federal agencies; answering requests regarding school system finances; and calculating major federal formula grant allocation amounts to local school systems. Verifying the compliance with existing federal and state laws is a critical part of this work.

#### A. Basic Accounting Procedures - Financial Management

1. Is magnetic media, reporting financial information from each school, being received from each of the schools monthly and being incorporated into the system's books on a monthly basis?

• Nextgen software users should have a report that indicates whether magnetic files from the local schools are being loaded.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Are monthly financial reports being sent to or made available to each of the program coordinators for review and program corrections, if any?

• Check with program directors. They should have copies of the budget variance report.

Directors should sign verification that they have received/are receiving monthly reports. In some cases, administrators may have access to run their own reports.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is fund source accounting being practiced on a daily basis?

• Trace all revenue from LEA Transaction Report to the Trial Balance. All allocations/ receipts through previous end of month should be posted. Deposits and bank reconciliations should also be up-to-date.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Did the local schools and Local Board of Education comply with Section 16-1-8.1 (Classroom Instructional Support) procedures and regulations pertaining to student materials as provided in the Foundation Program (Section 16-6B-10).

• Check school files for sign-in sheets, secret ballots for committee selection, secret ballots for budget vote, and signed budget pages prescribed by SDE.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Does the board have a policy regarding the providers for all budget inputs?

• View Board policy and view budget folder to verify policy is followed.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

cognia

Page 4 of 259

6. Is the policy for all budget inputs being followed?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

7. Are each of the bank statements being reconciled to the general ledger monthly?

• Review bank statements, computer reconciliation reports, trial balance for a sample of months.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. If any adjustments are needed in bank reconciliation, are they being adequately explained and documented?

• Ask to see any adjustments, and the explanations (documented) for any adjustments.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Are all bank reconciliations being reviewed by the CSFO or other designated personnel?

• Review bank reconciliations and check for review signature. If someone other than custodian of funds/CSFO is preparing the bank reconciliation, then the CSFO may do review. If CSFO is preparing the bank reconciliation, the Superintendent should be reviewing the reconciliations.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

cognia

Page 5 of 259

10. Are monthly financial statements and cash balance/bank reconcilements being presented to the Local School Board as an agenda item at the monthly board meetings?

• Review Board Agenda, minutes of board meetings. Actual report should tie back to trial balance.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

11. Is the Fixed Asset Inventory being maintained and being adjusted to actual?

• Review trial balance and fixed asset inventory report from most recent year end. Verify Detailed Fixed Asset Listing agrees with amounts in Fund 88.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

12. Are payroll withholding's and reports being filed with the IRS, Alabama Department of Revenue, RSA, DIR, and PEEHIP office in a timely manner and are they up-to-date?

• Review the payroll reports, bank statements, 941 reports, and State Reports.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

13. Are all journal entries being reviewed and approved by the CSFO before entry into the computer? If the CSFO writes up and enters the journal entries, has superintendent reviewed and approved them before reports are given to the board?

• Ask custodian of funds/CSFO. Look at written journal entries. If custodian of funds is preparing entries, the superintendent should approve them before reports are given to board.

cognia

Page 6 of 259

Created with RealObjects PDFreactor(R) Evaluation Version | https://www.pdfreactor.com

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

14. Does the total of the Open Purchase Orders equal the dollar amount reported under account code 0341-Encumbrances?

• Review General ledger reports-0341, 0358 and Open purchase order report.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

15. Has an accounting policies and procedures manual been developed, kept up-to-date, and implemented? This should include fiscal management policies in accordance with Section 16-13A-1.

The following policies should include a policy for the following:

- 1. Regular reconciliation of bank statements
- 2. Maintenance of fixed assets inventory
- 3. Deposit of incoming funds
- 4. Review of monthly revenues and expenditures

• Ask to view manual and do a quick review of manual, if available. Verify the 4 specific policies.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

16. Is the system's teacher salary schedule in compliance with the State Minimum Salary Schedule in giving consideration to the following: Highest degree earned from a regionally accredited institution including Bachelor's, Master's, Sixth Year, Doctorate's, and no degree?

• Check a sample of personnel folders for years' experience and verify that teachers are being paid on appropriate cell of salary matrix. Check salary schedule submitted to SDE

with budget.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

17. Is the system's teacher salary schedule in compliance with the State Minimum Salary Schedule in giving consideration to the following: Public education experience?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

18. Are monthly financial statements and check registers posted to Board's website pursuant to Section 16-13A-6?

• Verify that Board's website contains most recent monthly documents.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

19. Is the budget file uploaded and required documents submitted by due date?

Date received by LEA Accounting

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

20. Is the fiscal year-end financial statement uploaded and required documents submitted by due date?

Date received by LEA Accounting

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A **COMMENTS** 

21. According to the form provided by the State Superintendent of Education containing the required affirmation statements in Rule No. 290-1-5-.02 (Ala. Admin. Code) that each elected or appointed member of a local board of education must sign before assuming each term of office, has each signed affirmation been recorded in the minutes of the board by the secretary of the local board of education?

Ala. Admin. Code 290-1-5-.02(1)

• Copy of board minutes. Signed affirmation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

22. Before April 1, 2013, each local board of education shall adopt a Code of Conduct that includes, at a minimum, the model Code of Conduct for school board members adopted by the State Board of Education. Does the board have an adopted Code of Conduct for school board members?

Ala. Admin, Code 290-1-5-.02(2)

• Copy of local board of education Code Book.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

23. The State Superintendent shall, in cooperation with the Alabama Association of School Boards, develop continuing education and training programs for the members of the local boards of education. The continuing education and training programs shall be designed to meet the goal of comprehensive board member proficiency in governance standards that focus on student and school performance standards, the roles and responsibilities of board members and the local superintendent of education, and the delineation of each board member's role as a public official holding public trust. Does the

board have a training program in place with opportunities for continuing education regarding school board governance?

Ala. Admin. Code 290-1-5-.02(3)

 Copy of Training Plan. New Board members beginning on or after Jan. 1, 2013; orientation attended. Document of 3 hours training-Individual members.
 Whole Board interactive training: Sign-in sheets-Facilitator-Topic Discussed; Facilitator approved by AASB.

Conferences attended.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS



# Federal Programs for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

Monitoring of federal programs assesses the extent to which States provide leadership and guidance to local educational agencies (LEAs) and to schools in implementing policies and procedures that comply with statutes and regulations. Monitoring and reporting program performance is a requirement of the Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR). As we partner in this process, all children are ensured a fair, equal, and significant opportunity to obtain a high-quality education.

A. General Cross Cutting Provisions

1a. Does the LEA have all required program evaluations: Core ESL Program?

#### Castanada v. Pickard

• Discussion regarding all program evaluations processes and results with Central Office staff and/or Programs Coordinators for each program in system

• Program evaluations loaded in e-GAP as part of the application process

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1b. Does the LEA have all required program evaluations: Migrant?

#### Section 1301

• Discussion regarding all program evaluations processes and results with Central Office staff and/or Programs Coordinators for each program in system

• Program evaluations loaded in e-GAP as part of the application process

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1c. Does the LEA have all required program evaluations: Parent and Family Engagement?

• Discussion regarding all program evaluations processes and results with Central Office staff and/or Programs Coordinators for each program in system

• Program evaluations loaded in e-GAP as part of the application process

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1d. Does the LEA have all required program evaluations: 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC?

• Discussion regarding all program evaluations processes and results with Central Office staff and/or Programs Coordinators for each program in system

• Program evaluations loaded in e-GAP as part of the application process

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1e. Does the LEA have all required program evaluations: Private Schools?

Section 1117

• Discussion regarding all program evaluations processes and results with Central Office staff and/or Programs Coordinators for each program in system

• Program evaluations loaded in e-GAP as part of the application process

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1f. Does the LEA have all required program evaluations: Homeless Grant evaluation?

• Discussion regarding all program evaluations processes and results with Central Office staff and/or Programs Coordinators for each program in system

• Program evaluations loaded in e-GAP as part of the application process

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2a. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Title I?

Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2b. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Title II?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2c. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Title III?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2d. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Immigrant, if applicable?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2e. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Title V?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2f. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Private Schools?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2g. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Migrant?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2h. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Neglected and Delinquent?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2i. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Parent and Family Engagement?

Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

2j. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC?

- Summary of all evidence
- Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2k. Does the LEA ensure that all Federal funds received under this part are only to supplement the funds that would, in the absence of such Federal funds, be made available from non-Federal sources, and not to supplant such funds: Continuous Improvement Plan?

• Summary of all evidence

• Review of year-to-date expenditure reports by fund source or cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3a. Does the LEA and/or school have and implement the following for all federal programs where applicable: Home Language Surveys?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3b. Does the LEA and/or school have and implement the following for all federal programs where applicable: Employment Survey Documentation?

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3c. Does the LEA and/or school have and implement the following for all federal programs where applicable: Enrollment Procedures?

e.g. for Homeless, EL, Migrant, and Immigrant students, Foster Care

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3d. Does the LEA and/or school have and implement the following for all federal programs where applicable: Time and Effort Documentation?

• LEA policy/procedures for Time and Effort Documentation

• Time and Effort Documentation

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

3e. Does the LEA and/or school have and implement the following for all federal programs where applicable: 100% Certification Documentation?

• LEA policy/procedures for 100% Documentation

• 100% Certification Documentation

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3f. Does the LEA and/or school have and implement the following for all federal programs where applicable: Federal guidelines related to equipment purchases and inventory?

CFR§200.312 (4)(d); minimum requirements: location, funding source, ID number, date of purchase, description

• LEA policy/procedures for inventory

• Inventory records by cost center

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3g. Does the LEA and/or school have and implement the following for all federal programs where applicable: LEA with Head Start and/or other Early Childhood Programs Documentation?

• Documentation of coordination activities (flyer, agenda, sign-in sheet, meeting notes, letter)

Copy of agreement(s)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

4a. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Title I?

eGAP, Electronic Media, Budgets

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4b. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Title II?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

4c. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Title III?

eGAP, Electronic Media, and ACIP budgets must correlate (match)

○ Yes ○ No

○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

4d. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Immigrant, if applicable?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

4e. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Title V?

○Yes ○No ○N/A

# COMMENTS

4f. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Migrant?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4g. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Neglected and Delinquent?

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4h. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Parent and Family Engagement?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

4i. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4j. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE: Continuous Improvement Plan?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Is there evidence that the LEA provides system level support for each of its schools that receive and/or benefits from federal funds?

• Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6a. Does the LEA use evidence-based practices and strategies when making purchases

#### with the following funds? Title I

Section 8002(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMEN

#### <u>COMMENTS</u>

6b. Does the LEA use evidence-based practices and strategies when making purchases with the following funds? Title II

Section 8002(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Documentation of the evidence-based research level or a logic model

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6c. Does the LEA use evidence-based practices and strategies when making purchases with the following funds? Title III

Section 8002(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Documentation of the evidence-based research level or a logic model

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6d. Does the LEA use evidence-based practices and strategies when making purchases with the following funds? Immigrant, if applicable? Section 3115 (c)(d)

Section 8002(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Documentation of the evidence-based research level or a logic model

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6e. Does the LEA use evidence-based practices and strategies when making purchases with the following funds? Title V  $\,$ 

Section 8002(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6f. Does the LEA or the school take into account the experience of model programs for educationally disadvantaged and the finding of relevant evidence-based research in selecting programs, services, and materials that are purchased with the following funds: Private Schools?

Section 8108(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6g. Does the LEA or the school take into account the experience of model programs for educationally disadvantaged and the finding of relevant evidence-based research in selecting programs, services, and materials that are purchased with the following funds: Migrant?

Section 8108(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.



○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6h. Does the LEA or the school take into account the experience of model programs for educationally disadvantaged and the finding of relevant evidence-based research in selecting programs, services, and materials that are purchased with the following funds: Neglected and Delinquent?

## Section 8108(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6i. Does the LEA or the school take into account the experience of model programs for educationally disadvantaged and the finding of relevant evidence-based research in selecting programs, services, and materials that are purchased with the following funds: Parent and Family Engagement?

#### Section 8108(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6j. Does the LEA or the school take into account the experience of model programs for educationally disadvantaged and the finding of relevant evidence-based research in selecting programs, services, and materials that are purchased with the following funds: 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC?

# Section 8108(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6k. Does the LEA or the school take into account the experience of model programs for educationally disadvantaged and the finding of relevant evidence-based research in selecting programs, services, and materials that are purchased with the following funds: Continuous Improvement Plan?

Section 8108(21)(A)(i)(I)(II)(ii)(I)(II)

• Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Is there evidence schools ensure all students participate in the state's student assessments as described in the state's assessment and accountability plan?

Section 1112(2)(A)(B)(i)(ii)(iii)(iv)(I)(II)

• Discussion about student participation in state assessments with Central Office staff and school teams.

Report Card

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

8. Is there evidence that the LEA systematically informs its eligible schools and parents

about "schoolwide authority" and that the LEA provided technical assistance and support to schoolwide programs?

Section 1112(c)(1)(A) and (B)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Does the LEA maintain fiscal effort in accordance with Section 1120A and Section 9521?

• Discussion regarding maintenance of effort if areas of concern have been identified by LEA/SDE Accounting review.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

10. Does the LEA implement its methodology for Supplement not Supplant? (Must be uploaded into eProve)

- Supplement not Supplant Form
- Budget Analysis Report
- LEA Foundation Allocation Report

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

B. Title I, Part A-Improving Basic Programs Operated by LEAs

1. Is there evidence of consultation with teachers, principals, administrators, other appropriate school personnel, parents and private school official for determination of LEA "set asides"?

Section 1112(d)(3) and Section 1120(b)(2)

• Discussion regarding set asides with Central Office staff, school teams, parents, and private schools

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the LEA ensure that all the components are included in its LEA Consolidated Plan? (Sections 1-18)

Section 1112(b)(1)(B)

• Review LEA Consolidated Plan in eGAP

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is there evidence that the LEA uses state and local funds in its schools to provide services that, taken as a whole, are substantially comparable to services in schools that are not receiving funds under Title I, Part A?

If all schools in the LEA are served under Title I, Part A, the LEA must ensure that state and local funds are used to provide substantially comparable services in each of its schools.

Section 1120A(c)(1)(B)

- Discussion with Central Office staff
- Comparability Worksheets
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4a. Is there evidence that each LEA Title I participating school, in accordance with Section 1111(h)(6), implements the Parents Right-to-Know requirements which: Notifies

parents of each student attending any school that received Title I, Part A funds that parents may request, and the LEA provide in a timely manner, information regarding the professional qualifications of the student's classroom teachers?

Section 1111(h)(6)(A)

• Parents-Did you receive a letter or notice from your school regarding your right to request the qualifications of your child's teachers?

```
○ Yes
○ No
○ N/A
COMMENTS
```

4b. Is there evidence that each LEA Title I participating school, in accordance with Section 1111(h)(6), implements the Parents Right-to-Know requirements which: Informs each individual parent on the level of achievement of the parent's child in each statewide academic assessment?

Section 1111(h)(6)(B)(i)

• Parents-How were you informed about your child's progress on the annual state assessments?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

4c. Is there evidence that each LEA Title I participating school, in accordance with Section 1111(h)(6), implements the Parents Right-to-Know requirements which: Provides timely notice that the parent's child has been assigned, or has been taught for 4 or more consecutive weeks by a teacher who does not meet state certification or licensure requirements at the grade level and subject area in which the teacher has been assigned?

Section 1111(h)(6)(B)(ii)

• Parent-Have you received a letter stating that your child is being taught by a teacher who is not highly qualified?

```
○ Yes
○ No
```

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

4d. Is there evidence that each LEA Title I participating school, in accordance with Section 1111(h)(6), implements the Parents Right-to-Know requirements which: Presents notice and information under the Parents Right-to-Know in an understandable and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, in a language that parents can understand?

Section 1111(h)(6)(C)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

C. Title I, Part A-Schoolwide Programs (Section 1114)

1. Is there evidence that each school participating in a SWP meets the intent and purposes of each program from which funds are combined into the SW Plan?

Section 1114(a)(3)

• Discussion with Central Office staff and school teams. How was the SW plan developed? Who was involved?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Is there evidence that each school participating in a SWP devotes sufficient resources to effectively carry out high quality and on-going professional development for teachers, principals, and paraprofessionals?

Section 1114(a)(4)

• Discussion of school budgets and expenditure reports with Central Office staff and school teams.

0 Yes

#### ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Does the LEA ensure that all of the components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA:

CIP Committee Interview. Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are the strategies implemented and monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities. How are professional development activities determined? How is the CIP/SW program evaluated?

• Discussion regarding development of CIP with Central Office staff, school teams, and parents.

• Sign-in sheets with members' names and titles.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

D. Title I, Part A-Targeted Assistance Programs (Section 1115)

1. Is there evidence that the plan is made available to all school staff, parents, and the public in a format and language that is understandable?

Section 1114(b)(4)

• Central Office staff, school teams, and parents: Have you reviewed your schools CIP?

• How the CIP is made available to parents?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2a. Is there evidence that the LEA uses Title I, Part A funds only for Targeted Assistance (TA) programs that provide services to eligible children identified as having the greatest need for special academic assistance?

Does each local school conduct a comprehensive needs assessment? Section 1115(a)

• School Improvement staff will review CIPs for schools in improvement. SDE will review CIPs for schools not currently in improvement and interview staff.

• Review additional federal requirements section of all CIP/TA

• Principal and school teams: How did the committee decide what grade and subject would be served?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2b. Is there evidence that the LEA uses Title I, Part A funds only for Targeted Assistance (TA) programs that provide services to eligible children identified as having the greatest need for special academic assistance?

Has the LEA established multiple, educationally related and objective criteria? Section 1115(a)

Section 1115(c)(1)

• School Improvement staff will review CIPs for schools in improvement. SDE will review CIPs for schools not currently in improvement and interview staff.

Review additional federal requirements section of all CIP/TA

• School teams: How was the multiple criteria form developed?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2c. Is there evidence that the LEA uses Title I, Part A funds only for Targeted Assistance (TA) programs that provide services to eligible children identified as having the greatest need for special academic assistance?

Is there a rank order listing of eligible students, an indication of a cut-off score, and students that fall below the cut-off score? Section 1115(a)

Section 1115(c)(1)(2)

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

• School Improvement staff will review CIPs for schools in improvement. SDE will review CIPs for schools not currently in improvement and interview staff.

• Review additional federal requirements section of all CIP/TA

• School teams: How was the eligibility list established and is there a cut-off score?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2d. Is there evidence that the LEA uses Title I, Part A funds only for Targeted Assistance (TA) programs that provide services to eligible children identified as having the greatest need for special academic assistance?

Are students with the greatest needs receiving services? Section 1115(a)

• School Improvement staff will review CIPs for schools in improvement. SDE will review CIPs for schools not currently in improvement and interview staff.

• Review additional federal requirements section of all CIP/TA

• School teams: How does the Title I teacher know what students to serve? Observations of teacher's classes will be conducted.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2e. Is there evidence that the LEA uses Title I, Part A funds only for Targeted Assistance (TA) programs that provide services to eligible children identified as having the greatest need for special academic assistance?

Has each participating school established the multiple criteria by which students may exit the program? Section 1115(a)

• School Improvement staff will review CIPs for schools in improvement. SDE will review CIPs for schools not currently in improvement and interview staff.

Review additional federal requirements section of all CIP/TA

• School teams: What are the exit procedures?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

3a. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): Programs resources used only to help participating children meet such State's challenging student academic achievement standards necessary to provide a well-rounded education?

Section 1115(e)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3b. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): Incorporation of the targeted assistance plan into the total school improvement process?

Section 1115(C)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3c. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): Effective methods and instructional strategies to strengthen the core academic program of the school and: (1) provide extended learning

opportunities; (2) provide accelerated curriculum; (3) minimize removing students from the regular classroom during regular school hours?

Section 1115(B) and Section 1115(G)(ii)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

3d. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): Coordination with the regular classroom program including transition strategies, which may include services to assist preschool children in the transition from early childhood programs to elementary school programs?

Section 1115(b)(C)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

• School teams: How is the Title I program coordinated with the regular program?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3e. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): Opportunities for high-quality ongoing professional development for teachers and other staff who work with participating children in the Title I program or in the regular education program?

#### Section 1115(b)(D)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

• Title I Teacher: In what professional development have you participated?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3f. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): Strategies to increase parental involvement?

Section 1115(b)(E)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3g. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): The Targeted Assistance program coordinates and integrates federal, state, and local services and programs to ensure that participating students achieve proficient or above on statewide assessments?

## Section 1115(b)(F)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the

strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3h. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are included in each Continuous Improvement Plan (CIP) and that each component is systematically implemented as required in ESSA Section 1115(b): On an ongoing basis, the Targeted Assistance program reviews the progress of eligible children and revises the program as needed.

Section 1115(b)(G)(iii)

School Team Interview: Discuss extended learning opportunities. How were the strategies developed? How are they monitored? What role do teachers have in the budgeting of expenditures? Discuss professional development opportunities? How were professional development needs determined?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Are Title I paid personnel identified and serving only eligible students?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

E. Title I, Part A-Preschool

1a. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA apply the Head Start education performance standards in effect under Section 1112(c)(7)?

Embedded in Lesson Plans

cognia

Page 35 of 259

Copy of the Head Start Performance Standards or Alabama Developmental Standards
Consolidated Plan (LEA)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1b. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA use funds to operate a Schoolwide preschool program to establish or enhance preschool programs for children under 6 years of age?

Section 1114(c)

If a schoolwide program operates a preschool program, all preschool children residing in the school attendance area would be eligible to be served. However, if the schoolwide program cannot serve all preschool-aged children in the school attendance area it must establish and apply selection criteria.

• eGAP (Function Code 9140)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1c. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA use funds only for Targeted Assistance (TA) preschool programs that provide services to eligible children identified as having the greatest need for special academic assistance?

Section 1115(b)(1)(2)(B)

A school may serve preschool children who reside in its attendance to who the school identifies at risk of failing to meet the State's academic achievement standards when they reach schools age.

• eGAP (Function Code 9140)

○ Yes

○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1d. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA use funds to provide early childhood education programs to eligible students?

Section 1113(c)(5)

District as a Whole: An LEA may serve preschool children who reside throughout the LEA and whom the LEA identifies as eligible because they are at risk of failing to meet the State's academic achievement standards when they reach school age.

• An LEA may not use Title I funds to implement a preschool program throughout the district to benefit all preschool students in the LEA unless all the schools in the LEA are Title I schools operating schoolwide programs

- eGAP (Building Eligibility)
- eGAP (Set Asides)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1e. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA use funds to provide early childhood education programs to eligible students?

Section 1113(c)(5)

Portion of the District: An LEA may serve preschool children who reside in specific Title I school attendance areas (e.g., is highest-poverty school attendance areas) served by some or all of its Title I schools if, for example, an LEA does not have sufficient Title I funds to operate a preschool program for the district as a whole.

• School attendance areas served (highest poverty attendance areas)

• eGAP (PPA)

• eGAP (set Asides)

0 Yes

#### ○ No ○ N/A **COMMENTS**

1f. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA preschool program select solely on the basis of criteria, including objective criteria?

Section 1115(c)(1)(B)

If the preschool program cannot serve all preschool-aged children it must establish and apply selection criteria.

- Teacher judgement documented through informal and/or formal assessment
- Interview with parents
- Evidence-Based Screener
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1g. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA demonstrate that parents of all children particularly parents of at-risk children, have equal opportunity to enroll their children in the preschool program, particularly the State grant?

United States Department of Education Guidance, April 22, 2014

- Consolidated Plan (LEA)
- Memo
- Meeting Notes
- Agenda
- Sign-in Sheet
- Flyer

• Discussion with Federal Programs Coordinator and/or Program Director regarding how parents have equal opportunity to enroll their children

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

1h. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA ensure that Title I funds pay no more than the fair share of costs commensurate with the number of educationally at-risk children the LEA adds?

United States Department of Education Guidance, April 22, 2014

- Preschool Worksheets
- Budget
- Expenditure Reports
- eGAP

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1i. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA ensure that the enrollment process for the preschool slots supported through the State grant does not preclude parents of educationally at-risk children from enrolling their children or, if a random selection process is needed because of demand, from their being in the selection pool?

United States Department of Education Guidance, April 22, 2014

- Consolidated Plan (LEA)
- Memo
- Meeting Notes
- Agenda
- Sign-in Sheets
- Multiple Criteria
- Rank Order
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A

<u>COMMENTS</u>

1j. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are implemented in the Title I preschools: Does the LEA reach out to parents, particularly parents of English Learners

cognia

Page 39 of 259

and other Title I eligible children, in a way that ensures they received information in a form that they understand about the availability of the preschool program and how to enroll their children?

United States Department of Education Guidance, April 22, 2014

- Consolidated Plan (LEA)
- Memo
- Meeting Notes
- Agenda
- Sign-in Sheets
- Flyer

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

F. Title I, Parent and Family Engagement (Section 1116)

1a. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are described in the LEA parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented: How the LEA will involve parents in the joint development of the LEA Title I Plan and the process of school review and improvement under Section 1112?

Section 1116(a)(2)(A)

LEA Parent and Family Engagement loaded in e-GAP document library by LEA.

• Central Office staff and parents: What process is in place for giving all Title I parents the opportunity for involvement in the LEA Title I plan?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1b. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are described in the LEA parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented: How the LEA will provide for the coordination, technical assistance, and other support necessary to assist Title I participating schools in planning and implementing effective parent and

family engagement activities to improve student academic achievement and school performance?

#### Section 1116(a)(2)(B)

LEA Parent and Family Engagement loaded in e-GAP document library by LEA.

• Central Office staff: Explain how the LEA provides technical assistance and other support necessary to assist Title I participating school in planning and implementation of effective parent and family engagement activities.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1c. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are described in the LEA parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented: How the LEA will build the schools' and parents' capacity for strong parental involvement in accordance with Section 1116(a)(2)(C)?

LEA Parent and Family Engagement loaded in e-GAP document library by LEA.

• Central Office team: How do you guide your schools in building strong parent and family engagement programs?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1d. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are described in the LEA parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented: How the LEA will conduct with parents, an annual evaluation, of (1) the content and effectiveness of the parent and family engagement policy in improving the academic quality of Title I schools, including (i) identifying barriers to greater participation by parents in authorized activities; (ii) needs of parents and family members with the learning of their children; and (iii) strategies to support successful school and family interactions?

Section 1116(a)(2)(D)

LEA Parent and Family Engagement loaded in e-GAP document library by LEA.

• Central Office staff and parents: How are parents involved in the annual evaluation of the LEA Parent and family engagement policy?

• Parents: Were you involved in the annual evaluation of your school system's parent and family engagement policy?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1e. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are described in the LEA parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented: Describe how the LEA will involve parents in the activities of the schools served, which may include establishing a parent advisory board comprised of a sufficient number and representative group of parents and family members served by the LEA to adequately represent the needs of the population?

Section 1116(a)(2)(F)

LEA Parent and Family Engagement loaded in e-GAP document library by LEA.

⊙Yes ○No ○N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1f. Does the LEA ensure that the following components are described in the LEA parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented: Describe how the LEA will use the findings of the evaluation to design evidence-based strategies for more effective parent and family engagement, and revise, if necessary the parent and family engagement policy?

LEA Parent and Family Engagement loaded in e-GAP document library by LEA.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

cognia

Page 42 of 259

#### **COMMENTS**

2. Is there evidence that the LEA plan is developed jointly with, agreed with, and distributed to parents of Title I participating students?

Section 1118(a)(2)

• Parents: Were you involved in the development of your school system's Parent and Family Engagement policy? Did you receive a copy of this plan?

Meeting agenda and minutes

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is there evidence that each Title I participating school has a parent and family engagement policy that was developed jointly with, agreed on with, and distribute to parents of Title I participating students?

Section 1118(b)

• Parents: Did you receive a copy of your school's Parent and Family Engagement Plan this year?

Meeting agenda and minutes

○ Yes
○ No
○ N/A
COMMENTS

4a. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school convenes an annual meeting of all parents of participating children, at a convenient time, to inform parents of Title I participation, its requirements, and their right to be involved?

Section 1116(c)(1)

• Parents: Did your school hold a meeting for Title I parents at the beginning of the school year? What kinds of things were discussed at the meeting? What does it mean to be a

Title I school? Are you familiar with the 1% set-aside for Parent and family engagement? Were you involved in decisions regarding use of this money?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

4b. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school offers a flexible schedule of meetings, such as meetings in the morning or evening?

Section 1116(c)(2)

• School teams: Discuss how you schedule various parent and family engagement activities and meetings.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4c. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school involves parents in an organized ongoing, and timely way in the planning, review and improvement of Title I programs including planning, review, and improvement of the school parent and family engagement policy?

Section1116(c)(3)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

4d. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school provides parents of participating children timely information about programs under Title I, a description and explanation of the

curriculum in use, forms of academic assessment used, and if requested by parents, opportunities for regular meetings to formulate suggestions and participate as appropriate, in decisions relating to the education of their children?

Section 1116(c)(4)(A-C)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4e. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school will submit comments/concerns to the LEA, if the Continuous Improvement Plan is not satisfactory to parents?

Section 1116(c)(5)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4f. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school-parent compact is jointly developed with parents of participating students; contains the required components and describes how it is used, reviewed and updated?

Section 1116(d)(1)(2)(A-C)

• Parents: Are you familiar with the school-parent compact? Were you involved in the development or revision of the compact?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4g. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components

cognia

Page 45 of 259

Created with RealObjects PDFreactor(R) Evaluation Version | https://www.pdfreactor.com

are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school builds teachers' and parents' capacity for strong parent and family engagement?

Section 1116(e)

• Principal: How does the school assist teachers in working with parents to increase student achievement? What training is offered to parents throughout the year?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4h. Does each Title I participating school ensure that the following required components are described in its parent and family engagement policy and that each component is implemented Section 1116(c): How the school will to the extent practical, provide opportunities for the participation of parents with limited English proficiency, parents with disabilities, parents of migratory children, or parents of homeless in a language parents and family members can understand?

Section 1116(f)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

G. Title I, Part A-Qualification for Teachers and Paraprofessionals (Section 1111)

1. Is there evidence that all teachers working in a program supported with Title I funds meet applicable State certification and licensure requirements, including any requirements obtained through alternative routes to certification?

Section 1111(g)(2)(J)

- Documentation to validate Title I teacher certification
- Interview: Human Resource Coordinator
- How does the LEA ensure that all new hires meet State requirements?
- List of teachers hired for current year

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Is there evidence that the LEA has ensured that all paraprofessionals who work in an instructional capacity in a Title I schoolwide program or who are paid from Title I funds in a targeted assistance program meet the State qualification requirements?

Section 1111(g)(2)(J)

- · Documentation to validate paraprofessional highly qualified status
- Interview: Human Resource Coordinator
- How does the LEA ensure that all the new hires meet State requirements?
- · List of paraprofessionals hired for current year

```
○ Yes
○ No
○ N/A
<u>COMMENTS</u>
```

H. Title I, Part A-Educational Stability for Children in Foster Care (Section 1112)

1a. An LEA must collaborate with the State agency responsible for administering State plans under parts B and E of Title IV of the Social Security Act (the State or tribal child welfare agency) to ensure the educational stability of children in foster care; does the LEA have the following: Board Approved Enrollment Policy that includes Children in Foster Care?

ESSA Section 1112(c)(B)(i-ii)

Copy of Board Approved Policy

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1b. An LEA must collaborate with the State agency responsible for administering State plans under parts B and E of Title IV of the Social Security Act (the State or tribal child

welfare agency) to ensure the educational stability of children in foster care; does the LEA have the following: Foster Care Plan? (Must include best determination procedures, transportation procedures, and dispute resolution procedures)

```
ESSA Section 1112(c)(B)(i-ii)
```

Foster Care Plan

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1c. An LEA must collaborate with the State agency responsible for administering State plans under parts B and E of Title IV of the Social Security Act (the State or tribal child welfare agency) to ensure the educational stability of children in foster care; does the LEA have the following: Evidence Foster Care Plan was written in collaboration with local Child Welfare Agencies?

ESSA Section 1112(c)(B)(i-ii)

• Sign-in Sheets (include signatures, agency represented, and position)

- Meeting Agendas
- Meeting Notes
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1d. An LEA must collaborate with the State agency responsible for administering State plans under parts B and E of Title IV of the Social Security Act (the State or tribal child welfare agency) to ensure the educational stability of children in foster care; does the LEA have the following: Foster Care Dispute Resolution Plan?

ESSA Section 1112(c)(B)(i-ii)

Copy of Dispute Resolution Plan

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1e. An LEA must collaborate with the State agency responsible for administering State plans under parts B and E of Title IV of the Social Security Act (the State or tribal child welfare agency) to ensure the educational stability of children in foster care; does the LEA have the following: Documentation of Notices concerning Foster Care decisions?

ESSA Section 1112(c)(B)(i-ii)

• Copy of letter or notice to inform student guardian of foster care decisions regarding school placement and transportation

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1f. An LEA must collaborate with the State agency responsible for administering State plans under parts B and E of Title IV of the Social Security Act (the State or tribal child welfare agency) to ensure the educational stability of children in foster care; does the LEA have the following: Documentation of Notices regarding disputes?

ESSA Section 1112(c)(B)(i-ii)

• Copy of any notices that result from following the Dispute Resolution Plan

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

I. Migrant Title I, Part C-Migrant Education Program

1a. Does the LEA have: A correctly completed, legible Certificate of Eligibility for each migrant family served?

```
Section 1301(a)(1)
```

• Migrant staff will review annually all programs onsite.

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1b. Does the LEA have: A system for ensuring the 36-month eligibility requirement is met?

Section 1309(3)

• Discussing with system staff for ensuring eligibility with LEA migrant staff

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1c. Does the LEA have: A system for transferring student records including family data, educational/health history and test scores?

Section 1304(b)(3)

• Discussion with system staff for ensuring eligibility with LEA migrant staff.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2a. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: A comprehensive needs assessment that addresses special need for migratory children, preschool-grade 12?

Section 1306

• Annual onsite review by migrant contract staff.

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

2b. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: Assurances that the unique educational needs of migratory children, preschool-grade 12 will be met?

Section 1304(b)(1)

• Discuss service delivery plan with applicable Central Office staff.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2c. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: A comprehensive service delivery plan that meets the year round needs of migratory K-8 children? (if applicable)

Section 1306

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2d. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: A comprehensive service delivery plan that meets the year round needs of preschool migratory children? (if applicable)

Section 1306

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2e. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: A comprehensive service delivery plan that emphasizes high school drop-out prevention and increased graduation rates?

cognia

Page 51 of 259

#### Section 1306

○Yes ○No ○N/A OMMEN

## <u>COMMENTS</u>

2f. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: Procedures to establish that priority services are given to migratory children who are failing, or most at risk of failing (greatest need), to meet the state's challenging content and student performance standards AND whose education has been interrupted during the regular school year?

Section 1304(d)(1-2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2g. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: Plans for professional development programs for teachers and other program personnel to specifically assist the education of migrant children?

Section 1304(7)(B)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2h. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: Equal access for migratory student to:

1) public preschool programs?

2) extended school programs?

3) Title I, Title III and other supplemental programs provided during the regular school day?

Section 1304

• Evidence of participation in program

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2i. Does the Continuous Improvement Plan have provisions of the following: A method to include migrant parents/guardians in meaningful dialogue concerning operation of the MEP to ensure the migratory children meet the same challenging, academic achievement standards that all children are expected to meet?

Section 1304(c)(3)(A-B)

• Discussion with LEA migrant staff and migrant parents regarding the district's support of migrant students.

• Documentation from Migrant Parent Advisory Meeting

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3a. Does the LEA have in place and/or implement: Advocacy programs to help migrant families overcome cultural and language barriers as well as social isolation in the school setting?

Section 1301(4)

• Discussion with LEA migrant staff and migrant parents regarding the district's support of migrant students.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3b. Does the LEA have in place and/or implement: A system to access health, nutrition and social services when needed?

cognia

Page 53 of 259

Created with RealObjects PDFreactor(R) Evaluation Version | https://www.pdfreactor.com

## Section 1304(c)(7)(A)

• Discussion with LEA migrant staff and migrant parents regarding the district's support of migrant students.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3c. Does the LEA have in place and/or implement: A method for informing migrant parents of each student's adequate yearly progress in a format and language understandable to parents?

Section 1304(c)(3)(A)

• Discussion with LEA migrant staff and migrant parents regarding the district's support of migrant students.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

3d. Does the LEA have in place and/or implement: A method for informing migrant parents of the availability of family literacy, technology, or other adult education programs?

Section 1304(c)(D)(6)

• Discussion with LEA migrant staff and migrant parents regarding the district's support of migrant students.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Are all contracts and agreements for products and services made in accordance with

cognia

Page 54 of 259

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

applicable federal and state regulations and audit guidelines?

Section 1304(c)(1)(A)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

J. Title I, Part D, Subpart 2-Education of Neglected/Delinquent Children (Section 1422-1424)

1a. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: coordination with facilities that work with delinquent children and youth to ensure their participation in an educational program that is comparable to the one operated in the local school?

Section 1422.(20 U.S.C. 6451(d))

Staff Interviews.

• Examples of how the education of students at the institution is focused on district curriculum, instructional goals, and assessment related to acceptable completion of academic programs.

• Examples of professional staff working at the institution have comparable opportunities to participate in district professional development offerings.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1b. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: a program for children and youth returning from correctional facilities? (Transition Plan)

Section 1422.(20 U.S.C. 6451)

- Staff Interviews.
- Program description.

⊙Yes ○No ○N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1c. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: coordination of existing educational programs to meet the unique educational needs and characteristics of the children and youth?

Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)

- Staff Interviews.
- Program description.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1d. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: as appropriate, coordination with existing social, health, and other services to meet the needs of returning students?

Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)(11)

- Staff Interviews.
- List of agencies services.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1e. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: as appropriate, partnerships with local business to develop training, curriculum-based youth entrepreneurship education, and mentoring services to participating students?

```
Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)(7)
```

- Staff Interviews.
- List of agencies services.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1f. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: as appropriate, involvement of parents in efforts to improve educational achievement, assist in drop-out prevention, activities, and to prevent the involvement of their children in delinquent activities?

Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)(8)

• Engagement of parents in the students' educational plan.

- List of ways parents can provide input related to education program.
- List of parent involvement activities or resources made available to parents.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1g. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: coordination with programs operated under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 and other comparable programs?

Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)(8)

• Staff Interviews.

List of appropriate programs

○Yes ○No ○N/A COMMENTS

1h. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: work with probation officers to assist in meeting the needs of

cognia

Page 57 of 259

children and youth returning from correctional facilities?

Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)(11)

- Staff Interviews.
- Program description.
- Documentation of contact with probation officers
  - Yes
     No
     N/A
     COMMENTS

1i. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: ensuring correctional facilities are aware of a student's existing individualized education program?

Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)(12)

• Discussion of how schools make facilities aware of a student's existing IEP.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1j. Is there evidence that participating schools implement the following according to the approved application: as appropriate, finding alternative placements for students interested in continuing their education but unable to participate in a regular public school programs?

Section 1423.(20 U.S.C. 6453)(13)

- Documentation of contact with agencies
- Pamphlets

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

cognia

Page 58 of 259

2a. Are funds used to operate the following Section 1424: Programs that serve children and youth returning to local schools from correctional facilities, to assist in the transition of children and youth to the school environment and help them remain in school in order to complete their education?

Section 1424(a)(1)

NOTE: An LEA that serves a school operated by a correctional facility is not required to provide a program of support if more than 30% of the students will reside outside the boundaries of the LEA after leaving the facility.

• Describe how the LEA uses funds to transition children returning from correctional facilities, for a dropout prevention program, for health and social services, to meet unique academic needs of served students, and mentoring or peer mediation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2b. Are funds used to operate the following Section 1424: A dropout prevention program that targets at-risk children and youth?

Section 1424(a)(2)

NOTE: An LEA that serves a school operated by a correctional facility is not required to provide a program of support if more than 30% of the students will reside outside the boundaries of the LEA after leaving the facility.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2c. Are funds used to operate the following Section 1424: The coordination of health and social services for children and youth that will improve the likelihood that such individual will complete their education?

Section 1424(a)(3)

NOTE: An LEA that serves a school operated by a correctional facility is not required to provide a program of support if more than 30% of the students will reside outside the boundaries of the LEA after leaving the facility.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2d. Are funds used to operate the following Section 1424: Special programs to meet the unique academic needs of participating children and youth?

Section 1424(a)(4)

NOTE: An LEA that serves a school operated by a correctional facility is not required to provide a program of support if more than 30% of the students will reside outside the boundaries of the LEA after leaving the facility.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2e. Are funds used to operate the following Section 1424: Programs providing mentoring and peer mediation?

Section 1424(a)(5)

NOTE: An LEA that serves a school operated by a correctional facility is not required to provide a program of support if more than 30% of the students will reside outside the boundaries of the LEA after leaving the facility.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is there evidence that funds are allocated based on need; e.g., concentration of poverty, dropout rates, other objective indicators or educational needs?

cognia

Page 60 of 259

Created with RealObjects PDFreactor(R) Evaluation Version | https://www.pdfreactor.com

#### Section 1425

(If a school receiving Part D, Subpart 2 funds is not a Title I, Part A participating school, LEA must identify the at-risk youth enrolled in the school that will receive Part D services)

- Describe how the LEA allocates funds based on needs.
- Needs assessment process; list of participants involved.
- Data sources utilized.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Is there evidence that the LEA has made a substantial effort to negotiate agreement with all facilities, particularly those with the highest number of delinquent children?

Section 1425

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Does the LEA exercise administrative control and assume responsibility for monitoring the funded programs to ensure compliance with any formal agreements and applicable statutory and regulatory requirements?

Section 1425

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6a. Does the LEA conduct a program evaluation using multiple and appropriate measures of student progress, at least once every three years to determine Part D's impact on the ability of participants to: maintain and improve educational achievement?



Section 1426

• Discuss program evaluation results.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6b. Does the LEA conduct a program evaluation using multiple and appropriate measures of student progress, at least once every three years to determine Part D's impact on the ability of participants to: accrue school credits that meet state requirements for grade promotion and secondary school graduation?

Section 1426

• Discuss program evaluation results.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6c. Does the LEA conduct a program evaluation using multiple and appropriate measures of student progress, at least once every three years to determine Part D's impact on the ability of participants to: make the transition to a regular program or the education program operated by the LEA?

Section 1426

• Discuss program evaluation results.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6d. Does the LEA conduct a program evaluation using multiple and appropriate measures of student progress, at least once every three years to determine Part D's impact on the ability of participants to: complete secondary school or (secondary

equivalency requirements) and obtain employment after leaving the institution?

## Section 1426

• Discuss program evaluation results.

COMMEN	ΓS
ΟN/A	
○ No	
0 Yes	

7. Does the LEA use the results of evaluations to plan and improve subsequent programs for participating children and youth?

## Section 1426

• Discussion with Central Office staff regarding the results of the program evaluation.

- How does the LEA use the Title I, Part D evaluation results?
- Major findings in the past three years' evaluation
- How were findings used to plan for program improvements?
- Who participates in completing the End of Year evaluation reports?
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

K. Participation of Children Enrolled in Private Schools (Section 1117)

This section applies to all federal fund sources regarding services to students and teachers in private schools.

Title I, Part A-Participation of Children Enrolled in Private Schools

Title I, Part C-Education of Migratory Children

Title II, Part A - Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting Fund

Title III, Part A-English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement Act

Title IV, Part B-21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning Centers

Title VIII, Part F, Section 8501-Uniform Provisions-Subpart 1-Private Schools

1. Does the LEA provide timely and meaningful consultation with private school officials on the availability of funds to provide services to eligible private school students (as

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

appropriate)?

Section 1117(a)(1)(A) and 8501(c)

- Interviews with private school officials.
- Copy of signed Letter of Intent.
- Meeting agenda
- Minutes

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the LEA make private school officials aware of the procedure to file a complaint to the SDE regarding timely and meaningful consultation provided by the LEA?

(All applicable fund sources) Section 1117(b)(2)

• Interviews with private school officials.

• Paragraph detailing complaint procedures.

- · Letter of intent which includes compliant procedures
- Copy of (required) Alabama Equitable Services Complaint Assurance from each participating private school
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. As appropriate, does the LEA ensure that participating students and teachers in private schools are provided equitable services?

All applicable fund sources Section 1117(a)(1)(A-B)

• Interviews with private school officials.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

4a. Does the LEA provide timely and meaningful consultation during the design, development and implementation, for Title I services, of the following: Identification of the students' needs?

Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L)

• Interviews with private school officials and LEA Central Office staff.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4b. Does the LEA provide timely and meaningful consultation during the design, development and implementation, for Title I services, of the following: Services to be offered?

Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L)

• Interviews with private school officials and LEA Central Office staff.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

4c. Does the LEA provide timely and meaningful consultation during the design, development and implementation, for Title I services, of the following: How, where, and by whom the services will be provided?

Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4d. Does the LEA provide timely and meaningful consultation during the design,

development and implementation, for Title I services, of the following: Assessment of the services provided and how the assessment results will be used to improve services provided?

Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4e. Does the LEA provide timely and meaningful consultation during the design, development and implementation, for Title I services, of the following: Equitable services to be provided and proportion of funds to be allocated?

Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Is there evidence that the LEA and each private school, through timely and meaningful consultation, have jointly developed a written Equitable Services Implementation Plan, designed to serve students in private schools?

Section 1117(b)(1)(E)

• Review of LEA Title I plan with Central Office staff.

Equitable Services Implementation Plan

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6a. Is there evidence that the LEA, in conjunction with private school officials, has established criteria to identify eligible private school students for Title I services having the greatest need for targeted academic assistance Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L): Has the LEA established multiple educationally related, objective criteria?

#### Section 1115(b)

Interview: Central Office staff to discover collaborative efforts with private schools.

• Multiple Criteria used in eligibility process

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6b. Is there evidence that the LEA, in conjunction with private school officials, has established criteria to identify eligible private school students for Title I services having the greatest need for targeted academic assistance Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L): Is there a rank order listing of eligible students, an indication of a cut-off score, and students that fall below the cut-off score?

Interview: Central Office staff to discover collaborative efforts with private schools.

Rank order list

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6c. Is there evidence that the LEA, in conjunction with private school officials, has established criteria to identify eligible private school students for Title I services having the greatest need for targeted academic assistance Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L): Are students with the greatest needs receiving services?

Interview: Central Office staff to discover collaborative efforts with private schools.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6d. Is there evidence that the LEA, in conjunction with private school officials, has

established criteria to identify eligible private school students for Title I services having the greatest need for targeted academic assistance Section 1117(b)(1)(A-L): Has each participating school established the multiple criteria by which students may exit the program?

Interview: Central Office staff to discover collaborative efforts with private schools.

• Exit criteria

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Is there documentation to support parental refusal of student's participation of Title I Services?

Section 1117

• Procedures for waiving services

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Are Title I services provided to participating private school students secular, neutral and non-ideological?

Section 1117(a)(2); Section 8501(a)(2) and Section 8508

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Does the LEA retain control of and include in its inventory (materials, equipment, property), purchased with federal funds for use in private schools?

All applicable fund sources Section 1117(d)(1) and 8501(d)

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

# 10. Is there evidence the LEA consults throughout the school year with the private school?

Section 1117

Service Agreement

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Is there evidence the LEA monitors the private schools for compliance throughout the school year?

Section 1117

Monitoring Instrument

○ Yes ○ No

ο N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

L. Title II, Part A-Supporting Effective Instruction (Section 2101)

1a. Has the LEA prioritized funds to schools served by the agency that are implementing: comprehensive support and improvement activities under Section 1111?

Section 2102(b)(2)(C)

• Working notes for selecting schools

• Documentation that supports professional development funds are directed to these schools, if applicable

• Written procedures/criteria for allocating funds



• Expenditure reports

0 Yes

○ No

# <u>COMMENTS</u>

1b. Has the LEA prioritized funds to schools served by the agency that are implementing: targeted support and improvement activities under Section 1111?

Section 2102(b)(2)(C)

• Working notes for selecting schools

• Documentation that supports professional development funds are directed to these schools, if applicable

• Written procedures/criteria for allocating funds

• Expenditure reports

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1c. Has the LEA prioritized funds to schools served by the agency that are implementing: schools that have the highest percentages of students in poverty under Section 1111(d)?

Section 2102(b)(2)(C)

• Working notes for selecting schools

• Documentation that supports professional development funds are directed to these schools, if applicable

• Written procedures/criteria for allocating funds

• Expenditure reports

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2. Does the LEA provide high quality personalized professional development that meet



the federal requirement for professional learning?

Section 2103(b) and 8101(42)

• LEA Consolidation Application Plan Goals, Strategies, and Actions Steps

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Does the plan provide how professional development activities will be coordinated with activities provided through other Federal, State, and local programs?

Section 2122(b)(4)

• LEA Consolidated Application/Plan Goals, Strategies, and Action Steps

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Are all teachers whose salaries are paid from these funds fully certified to teach in the subject and grade area to which they have been assigned?

Section 2103(b)(3)(D)

• Documentation of teacher certification and assignment

• Documentation to show that class size reduction needs are determined by class size data analysis, student achievement data, and needs assessments

```
○ Yes
○ No
○ N/A
<u>COMMENTS</u>
```

5. If applicable, does the LEA use Title II funds to increase the knowledge base of teachers, principals, or other school leaders on instruction in the early grades and on strategies to measure whether young children are progressing; and the ability of

principals or other school leaders to support school and preschool program educators to meet the needs of <u>students through age 8</u>, including through joint professional learning and planning activities that address the transition to elementary?

Section 2103(b)(3)(G)(i and ii)

- STI registration
- Power point
- Sign-in Sheets
- Agendas
- Meeting Notes

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Are all class size reduction teachers supplemental and not the only teacher in that grade or subject?

• Teacher schedules by grade and/or subject

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

M. Language Instruction for English Learners and Immigrant Students

1. Does the school system have a Board-approved policy admitting students regardless of immigrant status or English-speaking status?

Plyler vs. Doe, 457 U.S. 202, (1982, Title VI of the civil Rights Act 1964)

• School Staff: Explain the policy and process for enrolling EL students?

Board policy

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

# **COMMENTS**

2a. Is there evidence that the LEA systematically provide: The English Learner EL Policy to all school and LEA personnel?

Section 3116

• What process/training has been done regarding EL policy and/or procedures handbook?

• Agenda and Sign-in sheet

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2b. Is there evidence that the LEA systematically provide: A mechanism for enrolling a student pending receipt of the required record of immunizations?

Section 3116

• School Staff: What process, including any training has been done regarding the enrollment of EL students?

· How are appropriate codes entered or updated in STI?

• Agenda and Sign-in Sheets

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Does the LEA have effective and timely procedures to identify, assess, and place language minority students, including immigrant children and youth, who have a primary/home language other than English and who are EL?

Section 3116(b)(2); 3113(b)(3)(b) and 1112(e)(3)(A)

• Discuss/demonstrate the timeline for how students are identified and assessed after marking a primary language other than English and who are EL

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Does the LEA ensure that parents of EL students are notified in accordance with Section 1112(e) of their child's placement in EL services?

Section 1112(e)(3)(A)(i-viii)

School Staff: Discussion and review of documentation

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Is there documentation to show that the LEA has assessed each EL student with ACCESS for ELLs 2.0?

Title I, Section 1111(b)(1) and Section 3116(b)(2)

• Is ACCESS for ELLs 2.0 test documentation placed in the permanent record for each EL student in anticipation of when they transfer to a school district or move on to a higher grade?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Does the LEA have a procedure that allows parents/guardians to waive supplemental/ Title III English language instruction educational services for a child after they have been informed of the educational implications of such a decision?

Section 1112(e)(2)(A)(viii)(I-III)

• School staff: What supplemental explanation do you give parents about their right to waive supplemental Title III services?

· Waiver document for supplemental services

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

7. Is there documentation that the LEA follows state established program exit criteria so that a student is not maintained in an English language instruction program longer than is necessary?

Section 1112(e)(2)(A)(vi)

• School Staff: What process is used to exit students?

• What happens if the child struggles in the mainstream after exiting?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Does the LEA monitor, for a minimum of four years, the academic progress of students that have exited from ESL services?

Section 3121(a)(4-5)

• School Staff: Please explain the process used to monitor students once they have met appropriate exit criteria.

• Provide documentation that supports monitoring.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Are teachers that provide English language development or access to core curriculum for ELs provided high quality professional development?

OCR Memorandum, September 1991, Lau v. Nichols; Castanada v. Pickard

• School Staff: Explain the English language instructional program used by the LEA or

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

individual schools

• Explain the WIDA ELP standards.

• Evidence that professional development is provided to classroom teachers, principals, administrators, and other school or community-based personnel.

• Does the LEA encourage coordination between EL resource teachers and all other faculty and staff?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

10a. Does the LEA have procedures and demonstrated practices that ensure: English Learner (EL) students are not excluded from special opportunity programs for the academically gifted, or other specialized activities based on English language proficiency, or identified for special education services because of language proficiency?

Section 3115(d)(3)

• Central Office Staff: Please share examples of EL students receiving Gifted, Special Education, or Title I Services

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10b. Does the LEA have procedures and demonstrated practices that ensure: English Learners are allowed to participate in Title I services on the same basis as all students in Title I participating schools?

Section 3115(d); Section 3213(a)(2)(G); Office of Civil Rights Memorandum, September 1991, Lau v. Nichols

• Central Office Staff: Please share examples of EL students receiving Gifted, Special Education, or Title I Services

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

cognia

Page 76 of 259

# COMMENTS

11. Has the LEA developed high-quality age appropriate English language instruction educational programs, which are evidence-based and designed to meet the needs of EL children, including immigrant children and youth?

Section 3116(c)Section 3115(6)(c); Office of Civil Rights Memorandum, September 1991, Lau V. Nichols

• School Staff: Explain the program/process used to teach English language acquisition. What evidence-based evidence can be used to support the programs use?

• Explain the WIDA ELP standards

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

12. Does the LEA provide English language instructional services in the least restrictive manner possible and with comparable facilities and materials to those used for non EL students or transport students to other facilities for academic and support?

OCR Memorandum, September 991, Lau v. Nichols

• School Staff: If ELs are pulled out of their classroom for language services, where do they go?

Conduct an on-site walk through

• School Staff: Are only ELs transported within the school day for academic, language or support services. If so, explain the process

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

13. How does the LEA certify that all teachers in any language instruction educational program for EL children are fluent in English and any other language used for instruction including having written and oral communication skills?

Section 3116(c)

• LEA personnel: How do you ensure all EL teachers are fluent in English including written and oral communication skills?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

14a. Is there evidence that the LEA: Provides reasonable, meaningful, and sufficient efforts to involve parents/guardians of students who are English language learners in the educational program?

Section 3115(c)(2)(A-D) and Section 1112(e)(3)(c)

• School Staff: Explain what you do to ensure that all EL (and NOMPHLOTE) parents receive information about school activities in a language they can understand

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

14b. Is there evidence that the LEA: Provides effective communications with parents of language minority and English Learners and notifies EL parents about important school information in a format and language they can understand?

Office of Civil Rights 1992, Section 1112(e)(3)(c)

• Parents: Describe how the district communicates with you. Can you understand the information you receive?

Translated documents

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

15. Is there evidence that the LEA conducts an annual evaluation of the effectiveness of its English language instruction educational program and that program modifications are made as needed on the evaluation?

#### Section 3121, Castanada v. Pickard

• Review evaluation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

16. Does the LEA offer to consult with private schools about services for their EL students?

8501; Section 1117(a)(i)(A)

• Review of document.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

17a. Is it evident that Title III, Part A expenditures are used for the following required subgrantee activities before funds are used for the allowable Title III activities: to increase the language proficiency of English learners by providing effective language instruction educational programs that meet the needs of ELs and demonstrate success in increasing English language proficiency and student academic achievement?

Section 3115(c) and (d)

- Review of documentation.
- Interviews.
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

17b. Is it evident that Title III, Part A expenditures are used for the following required subgrantee activities before funds are used for the allowable Title III activities: to provide

effective professional development of sufficient intensity and duration to classroom teachers principals, and other school leaders, administrators, and other school or community-based organization personnel to improve the instruction and assessment of ELs?

Section 3115(c) and (d)

• Review of documentation.

• Interviews.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

N. Title IV, Part B-21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning - Academics

1a. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

-academic enrichment learning programs, mentoring programs, remedial education activities, and tutoring services that are aligned with (1) the challenging State academic standards and any local academic standards; and (2) local curricula that are designed to improve student academic achievement? *Section 4205(a)(1)(A)(B)* 

• Lesson Plans related to enrichment, remediation, and tutoring aligned to State and local standards and local curricula

- Enrichment (quarterly samples and various grade levels)
- Tutoring/Remediation (quarterly samples and various grade levels)
- Daily/weekly/monthly schedules reflecting enrichment, remediation, and tutoring
- Academic/Enrichment field trip documentation (if applicable):
- - Field Trip Logs
- - Field Trip Approval (District, ALSDE)
- - Field Trip Agenda/Lesson Plans with standards

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1b. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

-well-rounded educational activities, including such activities that enable students to be eligible for credit recovery or attainment? (Not applicable to elementary programs) *Section* 4205(a)(2)

• Documentation of activities that support students' attainment of course credits for grades 7-12

• Lesson Plans focused on credit recovery (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

- Not Applicable
- NA for K-6 schools

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

# 1c. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

- services for individual with disabilities? *Section 4205(a)(5)* 

• Parent Handbook: Section stating program accepts all students.

 Lesson plans for SPED students needing modifications and/or accommodations (quarterly samples and various grade levels)
 OR

• Statement reflecting that no special modifications or accommodations are needed.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

# COMMENTS

1d. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional



services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section 4201(a)(2) Section 4205(a):* 

- programs that support a healthy and active lifestyle, including nutritional education and regular, structured physical activity programs? *Section* 4205(a)(4)

- Nutritional Education lesson plans (quarterly samples and various grade levels)
- Physical Education lesson plans (quarterly samples and various grade levels)
- Schedule reflecting physical activities taking place in accordance with approved grant

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1e. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

-telecommunications and technology education? *Section 4205(a)(8)* 

• Lesson Plans incorporating technology and telecommunications (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

Daily/weekly schedule reflecting computer time for students

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1f. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

- programs that partner with in-demand fields of the local workforce or build career

competencies and career readiness and ensure that local workforce and career readiness skills are aligned with the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 (20 U.S.C. 2301 et seq.) and the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (29 U.S.C. 3101 et. Seq.) *Section 4205(a)(14)* 

• Lesson plans focused on careers, career readiness and/or workforce development (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

• Documentation of Career readiness/Career fairs and other Workforce Development activities (if applicable, in accordance with approved grant):

- Flyers/letters/Announcements/Invitations

- Agendas
- Sign-In Sheets
- Minutes/Notes
  - 0 Yes
  - No
  - N/A

# **COMMENTS**

1g. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

- program offers opportunities for students to participate in Service-Learning projects?

*Note: A program may operate a year-long service project or conduct one service project per semester. Documentation must support the type of service project the program implements.* 

• Documentation related to the planning and implementation of the Service-Learning Project to include the five main components of effective Service-Learning initiatives -Investigation, Preparation, Action, Reflection, Demonstration and Celebration (This is a written description of the service-learning project using the 5 components of an effective service-learning project.)

- Pictures/PowerPoint Presentations
- · Communications such as newsletters, flyers, letters, emails
- Lesson Plans related to the Service-Learning Project
  - Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

1h. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

- programs that offer arts and music enrichment opportunities?

• Lesson plans focused on art, music, and/or drama (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

• Documentation of Family Arts and Music Events (if applicable):

- Flyers/letters/Announcements/Invitations
- Agendas

- Sign-In Sheets

- Pictures/video

0 Yes

○ No

ο N/A

# **COMMENTS**

1i. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

-programs that provide assistance to students who have been truant, suspended, or expelled to allow the students to improve their academic achievement? *Section 4205(a)(11)* 

(Focus is on student attendance, behavior and character development and how your afterschool program supports the regular school day program with these issues.)

• List of tools/programs used in after school programs that address truancy, student behavior and character development

- School Attendance Report
- iNow report reflecting number of office referrals
- Lesson Plans targeting truancy and/or student behavior/character development activities (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1j. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant. *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

drug and violence prevention programs and counseling programs? *Section 4205(a)(12)* 

(Focus is on Drug and Violence Prevention and how your after-school program supports the regular school day program with these issues)

• List of tools/programs used in after-school programs that address drug, violence, and/ or bullying issues (examples: DARE, Leader in Me, etc.)

• Lesson plans focusing on drug, violence, and/or bullying prevention (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1k. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

-programs that provide after-school activities that emphasize language skills and academic achievement? *Section 4205(a)(6)* 

• Lesson Plans for students needing language skills and academic achievement (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

- ACCESS scores for EL students
- Pre/Post data for language test sections

• NA-No EL students attend the program or those that do attend do not need special accommodations

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

11. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

- cultural programs? Section 4205(a)(7)

- Lesson plans focusing on cultural diversity (quarterly samples and various grade levels)
- Documentation of Cultural events (if applicable):
- Flyers/Announcements/Newsletters/Invitations
- Agendas
- Sign-In Sheets
- Pictures/videos

○ Yes ○ No

O N/A

# COMMENTS

1m. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant? *Section* 4201(a)(2) *Section* 4205(a):

- literacy education programs, including Financial Literacy programs and Environmental Literacy programs? *Section 4205(a)(3)* 

• Lesson Plans targeting financial literacy activities (quarterly samples and various grade levels)



• Lesson plans targeting environmental literacy activities (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

• Documentation (memos, letters, etc.) supporting partnerships with financial aid and environmental agencies

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1n. Does the Program use the award funds to offer students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities that are designed to reinforce and complement the regular academics of participating students described in the grant?

Section 4201(a)(2) Section 4205(a):

- expanded library service hours? *Section 4205(a)(9)* 

• Schedule/Reports of after school program library activities/usage (story time, check outs, etc.)

• Documentation of use of mobile or classroom library (usage logs, rewards system, photographs)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. STEM/STEAM: Does the program incorporate skills in science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (referred to in this paragraph as 'STEM'), including computer science and that foster innovation in learning by supporting nontraditional STEM/STEAM educational teaching methods? *Section 4205(a)(13)* 

• Lesson Plans focusing on hands-on STEM/STEAM enrichment incorporating 3 or more of the following elements science, technology, engineering, art, and math. (quarterly samples and various grade levels)

- Schedule reflecting STEM/STEAM activities taught on regular basis
- STEM/STEAM student and Family events (if applicable):

- Flyers/Letters/Invitations/Announcements

- Agendas
- Sign-In Sheets
- Photos/Videos
- STEM/STEAM related field trip documentation (if applicable):
- Field Trip Logs
- Field Trip Agenda/Lesson Plans with standards
- Field Trip Approval (District and ALSDE)
- Photos/Videos

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

3. Is the program implementing parenting skills programs that emphasize Parent and Family Engagement Activities that offer families of students served by community learning centers opportunities for active and meaningful engagement in their children's education, including opportunities for literacy and related educational development? *Section 4201 (a)(3) Section 4205 (a)(10)* 

• Documentation showing parents have been notified about 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program and activities (newsletters, flyers, newspaper ads/announcements, etc.)

- Required Parent Orientation
- Memos/Invitations/Announcements
- Agendas
- Sign-in Sheets
- Minutes
- Photos/Videos
- Parent and Family Engagement Activities:
- Memos/Invitations/Announcements
- Agendas
- Sign-In Sheets
- Minutes
- Photos and Videos

0 Yes

○ No

ο N/A

# **COMMENTS**

N. Title IV, Part B-21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning - Program Effectiveness

4. Is there documented evidence that the Measures of Effectiveness are incorporated into the 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program? *Section 4205(b)(1)(A-E)* 

- Needs Assessment Include any updates
- Documentation supporting need for the program (reports, surveys, etc.)
- Goals and measurable objectives section from RFA
- List of evidence-based programs and strategies used to attain goals and measurable objectives
- · List of tools used to measure academic success
- Pre/Post Test Comparison

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Are recurring evaluation systems conducted to assess the program's progress toward goals and objectives and are the detailed use of results utilized to refine, improve, and strengthen the program documented?

**External Evaluations** 

- Evaluation Plan for current year
- Midyear Report latest report
- Annual External Evaluator Final Report latest report

ALSDE/District/Local School Evaluation

- Program-Specific Student Evaluations (i.e., DIBELS, STAR, COMPASS, etc.)
- EZ Reports: Student Grades
- Site Evaluations:
- Program Director Quarterly samples
- External Evaluator
- Risk Assessment
- Central Office Staff visit/observation
- Staff Evaluations

⊙Yes ○No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

6. Is there ongoing communication with regular classroom teachers to ensure the accomplishment of educational objectives?

• Samples of communication and collaboration with regular school day classroom teachers and 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC staff (monthly samples and various grade levels)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Is there documented evidence of the hours of operation (during out-of-school hours), length and timeframe to substantiate the program is in compliance with SDE standards and the approved RFA?

- Sample of Student Registration Forms (hours of operation included on form)
- Parent Handbook (stating hours of operation)
- Staff Handbook (stating hours of operation)
- Brochures/Newsletters (stating hours of operation)
- Weekly/Monthly Schedule Form (reflecting hours of operation)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

# **COMMENTS**

8. Is the Program/Project being implemented in accordance with the State approved application (RFA)?

- Organized Documentation in Cognia
- Surveys Results:
- Student
- Teacher
- Parent
- Partner (optional)

0 Yes

# ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

9. Is the 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program disseminating information (evaluation results, programming information, survey results, etc.) to partners, parents, regular school day staff, and the community effectively?

• Documentation showing how evaluation results/program communications are shared with EACH group listed below:

- Regular classroom teachers
- Administrative staff/Board/Superintendent
- Parents
- Partners
- Community
- Advisory Committee Documentation
- Schedule of Advisory Committee Meetings
- Meeting Announcement/Invitation to Participate
- Agendas
- Sign-In Sheets
- Meeting Minutes/Notes
- Meeting Announcement/Invitation to Participate
  - Yes ○ No

0 N/A

# COMMENTS

N. Title IV, Part B-21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning - Safety

10a. Does the program meet safety procedures that: have well-documented:

- sign-in/sign-out procedures for students with adequate security measures?

• Parent Handbook with outlined procedures and expectations (regarding signing students in and out of the program, visiting program, etc.)

• Staff Handbook with outlined procedures and expectations (regarding signing students in and out of the program, visiting program, etc.)

Samples of Sign-in/Sign-out Sheets

• Documentation that Student Sign-in/Sign-out procedures were addressed during required Staff Orientation

- Memo/Announcement related to orientation meeting

- Meeting Agenda with Student Sign-in/Sign-out procedures as a line-item topic

- Sign-In Sheets

- Meeting Minutes/Notes

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10b. Does the program meet safety procedures that: have a safe, secure facility and environment which is easily accessible and is ADA approved?

• Secured facility at all times.

Communication devices/equipment accessible to all 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC faculty and staff

• Copies of Inspection records verifying ADA Compliance for the site (see safety department)

• Fire Extinguisher Inspection Verification for site (photo or inspection report)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

10c. Does the program meet safety procedures that:

-have an emergency readiness plan which includes fire drills, severe weather drills, lockdown drills, etc., and is this plan well documented?

- 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program specific After School Safety Plan (Regular School Year)
- 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program-specific Summer Safety Plan
- 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program-specific Medication Administration Plan
- Documentation of staff training on safety procedures during required 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC Staff
   Orientation Meeting
- Meeting Announcement
- Agenda
- Sign-In Sheets
- Safety Plans included in Staff Handbook
- Sign-in/Sign-out
- Documentation that all staff have received copies of the safety plans
- Documentation of CPR/First Aid training
- Safety Drill Documentation

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

- Fire Drills (monthly)
- Severe Weather (quarterly and once in summer)
- Lock Down/Intruder Drill (each semester and once per summer)
- Bus Drills (one at beginning of each the fall, spring and summer program sessions)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10d. Are the vehicles used for transportation (district/charter) safely maintained and inspected on a regular basis?

- 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program specific transportation policy
- Specific transportation/vehicle information:
- Copies of bus routes
- List of approved buses with bus numbers and location
- Copy of vehicle maintenance and inspection reports:
- LEA: On file at Central Office Transportation Department
- CBO: Copies of vehicle maintenance and inspection reports
- Transportation Activity logs (including transportation schedule, driver and time traveled)
- Copy of charter bus license and safety inspection (if applicable)
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

N. Title IV, Part B-21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning - Personnel and Financials

11. Does the program maintain appropriate employee documentation, including but not limited to fingerprinting and background checks for all staff members?

- Copies of all 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC Job Descriptions
- List of all 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC personnel indicating job titles/positions
- Samples of Staff Employment Applications
- District/Local School Policy statement for background checks and fingerprinting (included in staff handbooks also)

- Monitor will verify all employment applications, background checks, fingerprinting, etc. are maintained and filed accordingly (onsite)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

12. Are all timekeeping policies clearly outlined, communicated, well-documented, and in compliance with federal and state regulations?

- Time sheets/Personal Activity Report (PAR) for each employee
- Documented timekeeping policies and procedures included in Staff Handbook
- Documentation of timekeeping procedures addressed during required Staff Orientation:
- Memo/Announcement related to orientation meeting
- Meeting Agenda with Timekeeping as a line-item topic
- Sign-In Sheets
- Minutes

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

- 13. Is there appropriate administrative leadership provided at all times?
- Chain of Command/Personnel chart
- 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC administrative staff list with duties and responsibilities
- · Copies of all administrative job descriptions
- Copies of Time sheets/Personal Activity Report (PAR) for Administrative Personnel (i.e., Site Director, Program Coordinator, Secretary, Bookkeeper, etc.)
- Administrative Costs Worksheets (Uploaded in eGAP Document Library)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

14. Does the LEA ensure policies for effective administration and allocations of funding?

21<sup>st</sup> CCLC Funds

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

- Policy of accounting for 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC funds
- Narrative regarding reimbursements
- Copies of line-item budgets (Form 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12)
- Copies of MacALEER Journal Entry Monthly Detailed Expenditure report for 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program for each grantee site (LEAs only)
- Monthly Detailed Expenditure report (CBOs/FBOs)
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

15. Are all 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC employee salaries and work times charged to the 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program necessary and reasonable according to the number of hours the program operates on a weekly basis?

- Monthly Recap of Student/Teacher Ratio
- List of all 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC employees and job titles/position
- Samples of timesheets and Personal Activity Reports for all 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC staff
- Employee monthly, weekly and daily salaries if not included on timesheets
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

16a. Has the program:

-developed and implemented policies and procedures for purchases and procurement?

- · Copies of policy and procedures for purchase orders
- All approved and completed purchase orders, invoices and/or receipts.
- Copies of Contractual Services or Purchased Services
- Contracts
- Agreements
- Memorandum of Understanding

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

16b. Has the program:

-established and implemented inventory procedures?

- Copy of equipment and inventory process
- Copy of equipment disposal process

• Complete copy of District/School 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC Inventory (this includes all years of 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC inventory):

- Description of property
- Date of purchase
- Amount of purchase
- Total amount of purchase
- Specific Location of property (Gym, Name of Classroom, etc.)
- Serial number
- Purchase orders for equipment
- Paid invoices for equipment
- Copy of ALSDE approval for purchases totaling \$5,000 or over (individual purchases and/or cumulative purchases totaling \$5,000 or over)
- All 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC equipment is labeled.
- Monitor will identify three pieces of 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC equipment.
- Match serial number to inventory list
- Match to purchase order used to purchase property.
- Ensure equipment labeled 21st CCLC

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

17. Are travel funds used for 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC staff to participate in authorized conferences workshops, and/or meetings directly related to the 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program?

• List of professional development taken by 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program using program funds

• Documentation pertaining to required staff professional development (ALSDE Grantee Training, Regional meetings/trainings, Conferences)

- Conference/Meeting Agendas

• Travel Documentation (Request/Approval Verification/Reimbursement forms)

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

18. Is there documented evidence that the 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program is coordinating 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC funds with other federal funds?

• List of additional funding sources (Title funds/CNP/DPH/DHR/local/etc.)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

19. Has the grantee developed a sustainability plan to ensure long-term commitment of resources and are sustainability funds maintained in keeping with sound accounting practices, and clearly differentiated from all other funding sources?

• Copy of comprehensive, detailed sustainability plan – this can be from the application copy in the sustainability section of the grant application

- List of all partners, the services they provide, and the frequency of services
- List of all volunteers, the services they provide, and the frequency of services
- Copies of additional grants
- District/Local School Financial Statement related to additional donations
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

N. Title IV, Part B-21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning - Partners, Professional Development, Miscellaneous, and Transportation

20. Does the program administration assess training needs of staff and provide relevant training and ongoing professional development experiences, in collaboration with school, local community and state partners in order to build more effective program practices?

- Staff training needs survey (can be an email)
- Listing of 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC staff development trainings
- Professional Development (10 hour) Verification Form (ALSDE) for all employees
- Documentation of 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC Trainings (include those that are available)

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

- Agendas

- Sign-In Sheets

- Professional Development Certificates

• Training Notes/Minutes

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

21. Does the 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC program partner with local agencies, schools, and organizations and make efforts to recruit and retain established collaborations?

• List of all partner/volunteers, the services they provide, and the frequency of services

- Letter of commitment/Memoranda of Understanding/Agreements
- Joint Collaborative Partnerships Agreement (if applicable)
- Partner Surveys (optional)
- EZ Reports: List of Partners and Volunteers

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

22. Are the private schools located in the geographical attendance zones of schools served by LEAs/CBOs/FBOs involved in planning and notified of the services available under the 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC grant?

Copies of Private School Consultation Forms with 21<sup>st</sup> CCLC as a federal option

- Private School Meeting Documentation
- Phone log of conversations
- Memos/Emails/Letters/Invitations
- Meeting Agendas/Sign-In Sheets
- Copy of certified mail notification

- Documentation of program attendance by private/home-schooled students (attendance reports)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## COMMENTS

23. Is there a clear integration of the Child Nutrition Program to ensure healthy, nutritious snacks?

- Letter of Agreement/Memorandum of Understanding with the Child Nutrition Program
- Daily Snack Count for each site
- Weekly snack/dinner menu for each site

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

O. Title V, Part B - Rural, Low-Income School Program-Federal Programs (Section 6221)

1. Does the LEA include all equipment purchased with Title V funds in its inventory?

- 0 Yes
- No
- 0 N/A

#### COMMENTS

2. Are teachers whose salaries are paid from these funds fully certified in the subject/ area in which they teach?

Teacher Certification

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Are all contracts and agreements for products and services made in accordance with applicable federal and state regulations and audit guidelines?

· Contracts, if applicable

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

4. Do all paraprofessionals funded with Title V, Part B meet the requirements for paraprofessionals?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

P. Title VI, Part A-Indian Education (Section 6101-6305)

1a. Did the LEA: Use the maximum thirty-one day period of time for conducting student count?

Section 6118(g)(1)

• Indian Education Coordinator: What are your designated counting dates?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1b. Did the LEA: Have a completed form for each child on file at the time the count was conducted?

Section 6117(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1c. Did the LEA: Provide documentation that any student enrolled in the count is an Indian?

Section 6117(a-b)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1d. Did the LEA: Sustain a student count? (ED 506 and school enrollment documentation maintained for three years)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1e. Did the LEA: Provide documentation that each child included was enrolled during the count period?

Section 6117(a-b)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1f. Did the LEA: Submit a copy of the application to the SDE?

Section 6117

Indian Education Application

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the LEA implement Parent Committee bylaw requirements?

Section 6111

• Indian Education Coordinator: Discuss the Parent Committee bylaw requirements

• List of committee members

• Meeting agenda and sign-in sheet

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Are appropriate measures of student performance conducted?

Section 6111

• Indian Education Coordinator: How do you measure student performance?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

Q. Title IX, Part A-Homeless Education (Section 9101)

1. Does the LEA have a policy of immediately enrolling homeless students regardless of residential status and pending receipt of required records?

Section 9101

• Review LEA Policy.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the LEA have a board approved dispute resolution policy regarding the enrollment of homeless children and youth and does the LEA track pre-dispute inquiries concerning barriers to enrollment?

• Review LEA Policy.

• Discuss process LEA has in place for the prompt resolution of disputes, such as, phone logs, notes, or e-mail messages.

Dispute Resolution Policy

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

3. Is there evidence that the applicable homeless LEA policy and supporting procedures are communicated systematically to all school and LEA personnel?

• Interview: Federal Programs Coordinator, Homeless Liaison, Principal(s).

• Agenda, Sign-in sheets, emails.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Does the LEA have a procedure for disseminating information about programs for homeless children and youth?

- Interview.
- Brochures/pamphlets.
- Dissemination procedures
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Does the LEA ensure that homeless children and youth including preschool aged children are identified by school personnel and through coordination activities with other entities and agencies?

Section 9102(2)(A)

• Documentation of identification procedures.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

6. Does the LEA conduct on-going needs assessment of the homeless program?

Section 9103(d)(2)

· Summary of needs assessment

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Does the LEA conduct outreach and collaborate with community agencies to provide and/or improve services for homeless children and youth?

#### Section 9102(2)(A)

- Procedural guidelines.
- Documentation of outreach efforts.
- Collaborative trainings/meetings.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

8. Does the LEA conduct or sponsor professional development for school/LEA personnel to heighten awareness of the unique problems and needs of homeless children and youth?

Section 9102(c)(5)

- LEA Professional Development Plan.
- CIP.
- Sign-in sheets/record/agendas of professional development activities.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

# COMMENTS

9. Does the LEA maintain a current list in INOW of homeless children and youth enrolled in the schools of the LEA at the preschool, elementary, and secondary levels?

• Copy of student list from INOW.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10. Does the LEA reserve an appropriate amount of Title I funds for services to homeless children and youth who do not attend Title I schools?

- Written procedures.
- Minutes/records of planning in meetings for Title I allocation of funds in eGAP.
- LEA systemwide budget.
- Interview: Federal Programs Coordinator and/or Homeless Liaison.
- · How do you formulate your Homeless set-aside amount?
- 1. What data do you use and who do you consult in formulating this amount?
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Are homeless children and youth automatically provided services under Title I, Part A whether or not they live in a Title I school attendance area or meet other eligibility requirements?

- Interview: Federal Programs Coordinator and/or Homeless Liaison.
- 1. What type of Title I services do these students receive?
- 2. How do you document these services?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS 12a. Does the LEA inform parents of homeless children and youth of educational and other resources that are available to their children, such as: Referrals of homeless children and youth for medical, dental, mental health, and other support services?

Section 9102(A)(6)

• Interview: Federal Programs Coordinator and/or Homeless Liaison.

1. What process do you have in place to provide other support services to your homeless students?

2. What collaborative agencies do you use to aid with these services?

3. How do you keep records of providing medical, dental, and counseling services to the homeless students?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

12b. Does the LEA inform parents of homeless children and youth of educational and other resources that are available to their children, such as: Student service programs related to violence prevention and behavioral counseling?

Section 9102(A)(6)

• Interview: Federal Programs Coordinator and/or Homeless Liaison.

1. What process do you have in place to provide other support services to your homeless students?

2. What collaborative agencies do you use to aid with these services?

3. How do you keep records of providing medical, dental, and counseling services to the homeless students?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

12c. Does the LEA inform parents of homeless children and youth of educational and other resources that are available to their children, such as: Programs addressing the unique needs for homeless children and youth that may arise from domestic violence?

Section 9102(A)(6)

• Interview: Federal Programs Coordinator and/or Homeless Liaison.

1. What process do you have in place to provide other support services to your homeless students?

2. What collaborative agencies do you use to aid with these services?

3. How do you keep records of providing medical, dental, and counseling services to the homeless students?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

13. Does the LEA ensure that homeless children and youth are not stigmatized and/or alienated due to their homeless status?

Section 9102(G)(J)(i)

• Interview: Federal Programs Coordinator and/or Homeless Liaison.

1. What procedures and practices are used to ensure that homeless students are not stigmatized or segregated?

2. What school activities/programs do homeless students participate?

3. How do you ensure that homeless students have the same opportunities as the other students in the school?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

14. Does the LEA consider student-centered factors related to a child's or youth's best interest to keep a homeless child or youth in his or her school of origin, except when doing so is contrary to the wishes of the child's or youth's parent or guardian or the unaccompanied youth's wishes?

Section 9102(B)(3)(A)(i)

• Are parents or guardians of homeless students informed of the educational

opportunities available to their children and provided meaningful opportunities to participate in the education of their children, including school of origin and transportation options?

• How does the LEA conduct best interest determinations for placement decisions?

• How is transportation provided, at the request of the parent or guardian or liaison, to and from the school of origin?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

15. Does the LEA ensure that homeless children and youth are provided educational services needed to allow them to achieve the same challenging state content and student performance standards as all other students?

Section 9102(4)(A)

• Interview: Homeless Liaison.

1. How are the services determined and provided?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

16. Does the LEA with a McKinney-Vento Competitive Grant use activities authorized under the McKinney-Vento Act? (16 activities)

Section 9103(G)

- Interview Homeless Liaison
- 1. What activity or activities are you currently using M-V funds to support?
- 2. Are funds being spent in the manner specified in your current grant application?
- 3. What percent of the LEA's total funds has been expended to date?
- 4. Do you expect to expend all of your M-V funds by the close of the fiscal year?
- 5. Review expenditure reports

○ Yes ○ No



## Career Technical Education for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

The Career/Technical Education Continuous Improvement System is a compliance review designed to (1) support practices that improve educational results, (2) provide technical assistance in the identification of and correction of noncompliance; and (3) provide technical assistance to support improvement. This model also supports efforts to improve student growth and achievement, increase graduation rate, align with business and industry needs, and increase the number of student graduating from high school that are college and career ready and prepared to compete in our global society.

A. Career Technical Education

1. Is there evidence of activities to recruit and retain special populations to Career and Technical Education programs or programs of study? Perkins V 134(C)(2)(E)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2. Is there evidence to ensure equal access to approved Career and Technical Education programs of study and activities to special populations? Perkins V 134(C)(2)(E)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Is there evidence modifications have been made for special populations using Alabama's ACTIP? Perkins V 134(C)(2)(E)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Did the LEA declare all programs in the student management system? (Screenshots or report from student management system)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. List of CTE concentrators. This list does not have to be by program. (Report from student management system.)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Is there evidence the LEA has properly documented any postsecondary credentials students have earned? (Examples: Screenshots from student management system, portfolio of credential certificates, etc.)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Are all Perkins funds allocated as set forth on the current financial year's approved eGAP application?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Is all inventory properly listed, and is there an inventory process and procedure in

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

place? EDGAR 200.313

⊙Yes ⊙No

ο N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

9. Are all Career and Technical Teachers properly certified or working towards certification?

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

10. Has the LEA met Maintenance of Effort for the two preceding financial years? Perkins V 211(b)(1)(A)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Is there evidence the LEA is aware of its Core Indicators Performance status, and is making meaningful progress towards improvement? (Core Indicators: Four-year graduation rate, Proficiencies in Reading/Language Arts, Proficiency in Mathematics, Proficiency in Science, Post-Program Placement, Non-Traditional Program Concentration)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

B. Administrative Support/Instruction-AAC 290-6-1-.03, -.08, -.10

1. Do all administrators, counselors, and teachers meet all state certification requirements?

LEA CTE Personnel (LEA Form 14) and:

Valid and appropriate Alabama approved certificates. Technical Education Occupational

Approval Letters showing in-field compliance.

○Yes ○No ○N/A

### <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Did new administrator attend the New Administrator Academy within the first year of being appointed?

Attendance validation through STIPD (Print-out of STIPD History Sheet).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

C. Eligibility-AAC 290-6-1 .05; Title II; Perkins IV; Office of Civil Rights (OCR) Guidelines

1a. Office of Civil Rights (OCR) Requirements: Do policies, procedures, and documentation exist for the selection of participants that ensure equal access to all programs?

Examples of Policy Manuals, Handbooks, Brochures, Publications, Promotional Materials for each program offering: Job Application Forms; and Name, office address, and phone number of employee(s) designated to coordinate LEA efforts to comply with and carry out responsibilities under Section 504, Title II, and Title IX.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1b. Office of Civil Rights (OCR) Requirements: Have all required materials been reviewed to eliminate gender bias and to ensure compliance with Title IX?

Examples of Policy Manuals, Handbooks, Brochures, Publications, Promotional Materials for each program offering: Job Application Forms. and Name, office address, and phone number of employee(s) designated to coordinate LEA efforts to comply with and carry out responsibilities under Section 504, Title II, and Title IX.



○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1c. Office of Civil Rights (OCR) Requirements: Are individuals who are members of special populations, including single parents or individuals pursuing nontraditional training, provided equal access to all career and technical education activities?

Examples of Policy Manuals, Handbooks, Brochures, Publications, Promotional Materials for each program offering: Job Application Forms. and Name, office address, and phone number of employee(s) designated to coordinate LEA efforts to comply with and carry out responsibilities under Section 504, Title II, and Title IX.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1d. Office of Civil Rights (OCR) Requirements: Is there evidence that application forms and materials do not request information about marital, parental, or disability status?

Examples of Policy Manuals, Handbooks, Brochures, Publications, Promotional Materials for each program offering: Job Application Forms. and Name, office address, and phone number of employee(s) designated to coordinate LEA efforts to comply with and carry out responsibilities under Section 504, Title II, and Title IX.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the LEA have a plan, if necessary, to ensure parity between the enrollments of disabled and disadvantaged students in career and technical education and the general population?

SDE files. OCR statistical information.

○ Yes

#### ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

D. Advisory Council-AAC 290-6-1-.06; Perkins V

1. Does the membership of the system level Advisory Council consist of a minimum of seven (7) persons of which at least five (5) must be business and industry persons and one (1) must be a student officer representing a student organization in the system and at least one (1) additional person with interest in the career and technical education (educators, former students, administrators, government officials, etc.)?

Roster of members with categories of membership outlined to show that the council is broadly based and includes all of the required categories.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does at least 51% of the council convene at least two (2) times a year and:

- Have written operation guidelines?

- Provide counsel, assistance, and information from the community served by the career tech programs?

- Approve a Program of Work that includes time lines, activities, long-and short-range goals, objectives, and council member responsibilities improvement?

- Implement the Program of Work?

Written operation guidelines. Current year Program of Work. Minutes from at least two (2) meetings within the last 12 months. Evidence that the Program of Work has been implemented.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Is the name, business address, occupation/job title or student's school and home address documented for each council member?

Roster of membership with required information.

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

E. Allocation of Funds/Financial Accountability-AAC 290-6-1-.08, Code of Alabama; Perkins V

1. Do the LEA plans and funding applications support only allowable expenditures with no evidence of supplanting?

eGap. Local Program Application and Accountability Plans. (Perkins V from LEA accounting system budget and expenditures must be uploaded for evaluation by the Standards and Accountability Office.)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2. Are federal funds being used for the sole purpose of supporting career and technical education activities as approved in the local application and there are no supplanting issues?

SDE files of approved plans. (Perkins V from LEA accounting system budget and expenditures must be uploaded for evaluation by the Standards and Accountability Office.)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Are state funds that are allocated for local CTE administration budgeted appropriately?

LEA Budget. Budget files and expenditures from LEA accounting system must be uploaded for evaluation by the Standards and Accountability Office.

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A **COMMENTS** 

4. Are state funds that are allocated for local CTE counselor budgeted and expended appropriately?

Budget files. Budget files and expenditures from LEA accounting system must be uploaded for evaluation by the Standards and Accountability Office.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

F. Equipment (Inventory)-AAC 290-6-1-.10; Education Department General Administrative Regulations 200.300.200.303 (EDGAR)

1a. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: equipment required to meet program goals as outlined in each program's equipment list?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1b. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: serial numbers and/or asset numbers, if applicable?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.

○Yes ○No ○N/A COMMENTS

1c. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: approximate value?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1d. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: condition?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1e. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: quantity?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1f. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: year purchased?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.



○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1g. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: site license number for software, if applicable?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1h. Is there an inventory system used to account for software, tools, and equipment which contains all of the following: funding source (S-state; F-federal)?

CTE Inventory List of software, tools, and equipment for all programs including categories a-h. Inventory tagged and a process for managing equipment in place.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Has equipment from CTE programs that have closed within the past three years been disposed of according to the Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR) 80.32?

Copy of inventory from closed program. Documentation signed from CSFO that inventory has been disclosed of according to the Education Regulations. Copies of inventory.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Has CTE equipment that was replaced been disposed of according to EDGAR 80.32?

cognia

Page 119 of 259

Copy of inventory of replaced property. Documentation signed from CSFO that inventory has been disclosed of according to EDGAR. Receipts, Journal Entries, and Inventory Lists.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Does the local system's maintenance procedure address all of the following: (a) responsible party for preventive maintenance; (b) preventive maintenance timetable of events; (c) reporting/follow-up procedures for repairs?

Maintenance procedures for all programs. Replacement schedule for each individual program.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Is there a systematic schedule for replacement used to maintain up-to-date equipment, software, and tools?

Maintenance procedures for all programs. Replacement schedule for each individual program.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Is there a five-year proposed schedule for each program which addresses the proposed funding source?

Five-year proposed schedule for each program.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

7. Does the replacement schedule address when required equipment, software, and/or tools (\$300 or more-not consumables) will be updated, replaced, discarded, or repaired?

Five-year proposed schedule for each program.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

G. Facility Review/Safety-AAC 290-6-1-.04; -10; OCR Guidelines

1. Does the CTE Administrator or his/her designee annually conduct an on-site review of program facilities that include the following:

- date within past 12 months;

- process for correcting needs;
- reviewer's signature?

Completed program facilities review for all programs.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2a. Does the program area facility review indicate that the safety signs have been checked?

Completed program facilities review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2b. Does the program area facility review indicate that the plumbing has been checked?



ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2c. Does the program area facility review indicate that the lighting has been checked?

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2d. Does the program area facility review indicate that the heating/cooling have been checked?

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2e. Does the program area facility review indicate that the ventilation has been checked?

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2f. Does the program area facility review indicate that the organization and cleanliness

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

have been checked?

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2g. Does the program area facility review indicate that the handicapped access has been checked?

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2h. Does the program area facility review indicate that the electrical receptacles have been checked?

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2i. Does the program area facility review indicate that the doors and windows have been checked?

Completed Program Facilities Review for all programs. Observations. Maintenance Records.

○ Yes ○ No

cognia

Page 123 of 259

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

H. Policies and Procedures-AAC 290-6-1-.04; OCR Guidelines

1. Are persons collecting or using career tech data receiving instructions for handling confidential information under the Family Education rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Protective Right Amendment?

Written Board Policy approved by the local board within the past three years, or signed minutes from board meeting demonstrating that the policy was reviewed and accepted as written.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Is there a policy approved by the local board of education which addresses a systemic method of managing live work, work request/orders, approval for where and from whom work may be conducted, school liability, financial procedures and restrictions on live work?

Written Board Policy approved by the local board within the past three years, or signed minutes from board meeting demonstrating that the policy was reviewed and accepted as written.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is there a policy approved by the local board of education to address safety in the system's career and technical education program?

Written Board Policy approved by the local board within the past three years, or signed minutes from board meeting demonstrating that the policy was reviewed and accepted as written.

0 Yes

cognia

Page 124 of 259

○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Is there a cooperative education policy approved by the local board of education to address decision-making and to establish protocol for solving problems at the workplace and at school?

Written Board Policy approved by the local board within the past three years, or signed minutes from board meeting demonstrating that the policy was reviewed and accepted as written.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Is there evidence that the cooperative education coordinator has participated in the mandatory 1-hour professional development requirement on state and federal child labor law guidelines?

Certificate of Attendance or other acceptable documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

I. Policies and Procedures-AAC 290-6-1-.04; OCR Guidelines

1. Is there evidence of comprehensive guidance plan implementation that is utilized for all students?

LEA Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance Plan containing career guidance and counseling to support career and technical education programs. Guidance plan monthly calendar.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

2. Does each school's Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance Plan contain career guidance and counseling to support career and technical education programs?

LEA Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance Plan containing career guidance and counseling to support career and technical education programs.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A

COMMENTS

# Counseling and Guidance for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

Monitoring of the comprehensive school counseling and guidance program is a vital element in determining the effectiveness of the school program. The school counseling and guidance program monitoring process provides a means for enhancing and improving the school counseling program and demonstrating accountability to ensure that all students are college and career ready.

Foundation - Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance Model for Alabama Public Schools, Bulletin 2003, No. 8

1a. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Developed and implemented a comprehensive counseling and guidance program with certified counselors that ensures that every student achieves the minimum counseling competencies at each appropriate grade level?

• Copy of LEA comprehensive counseling and guidance plan which contains career guidance and counseling to support career and technical education programs.

• One system-level acknowledgement that each school's comprehensive counseling and guidance plan is updated annually, and a copy is on file at each local school and with system-level administration.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1b. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Implemented a comprehensive counseling and guidance program that ensures equal access and appropriate placement of students by utilizing test data and other available

#### information?

Interviews/Observation

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1c. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Understand and adhere to the ethical guidelines and standards for school counselors?

• One system-level acknowledgement of the ethical guidelines and standards for school counselors must be signed and dated by school counselor and administrator yearly.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

Management - Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance Model for Alabama Public Schools, Bulletin 2003, No. 8

1d. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

An annual administrative conference is documented by the school counselor and supervising administrator within the first two months of school which provides rationale for use of time based on data and goals, the roles and responsibilities of the school counselor, and areas identified for school counselor professional development?

• Copy of Annual Administrative Conference/Agreement for <u>each</u> school counselor and is developed and signed by school counselor and school administrator for the current school year.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1e. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Developed and followed a calendar of activities and implemented a planned sequential program where counselors spend 80% of their time providing services through the four required program components: school guidance curriculum, individual student planning, responsive services, and system support?

• Use of time assessment results from one week (5 consecutive days) should be submitted

School Counselors' schedules

• Copy of yearly and monthly calendar of counseling and guidance activities which demonstrate individual, small group, and large group counseling activities.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1f. Established a system-wide Counseling and Guidance Advisory Council?

• List of members for LEA Counseling and Guidance Advisory Council, which includes stakeholder representation from education, business/industry, community, and mental health partners.

• Meeting agendas and minutes/outcomes of LEA Counseling and Guidance Advisory Council meetings.

• Grade-level and cluster-specific activities are included in each meeting (Elementary, Middle School/Junior High, High School, and K-12).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1g. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Collected and disaggregated results data measuring behaviors (such as graduation rates, attendance, behavior, academic achievement, data over time)?

Interviews

0 Yes

#### ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

Delivery - Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance Model for Alabama Public Schools, Bulletin 2003, No. 8

1h. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Provided information to students, parents, and staff regarding the school counseling and guidance program? Consulted with students, parents, teachers, other educators, and community agencies regarding strategies to help students achieve personal and academic advancement?

One system-level Community Resource List

• Copies of school-level documentation of parental involvement activities and highlight the role of the school counselor, and other school-based mental health professionals, services offered, and referral procedures

Interviews

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1i. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Assisted in early identification of students at-risk of school failure and facilitated in the delivery of preventive and intervening services? Is there a systematic and consistent provision for the referral of students who exhibit barriers to learning?

• One system-level acknowledgement that documents the role of school counselor(s) as a key member of the school RTI Team

Interviews

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1j. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Provided adequate resources for instruction and delivery of guidance services? Provided easily accessible and adequate facilities? Coordinated guidance services with all aspects of the school program?

Observation

- Interviews
  - Yes
     No
     N/A
     COMMENTS

1k. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Provided guidance to students in the development and annual revision of a high school four-year educational plan and an educational/career plan? (The personal education plan of study shall be approved in writing by the parent(s) or guardian(s) and become part of the student's overall educational/career plan.)

• A minimum of three school-approved four-year education plans of study including signatures of parent(s) or guardian(s), student, and approval of school counselor or career coach.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

Accountability - Comprehensive Counseling and Guidance Model for Alabama Public Schools, Bulletin 2003, No. 8

1. Has LEA ensured that counselors at each school have:

Provided equal access, systemic evaluations, and follow-up studies to determine program revisions and promote awareness of the program?

Counseling and Guidance Program Needs Assessment results and follow-up data

• One system-level acknowledgement that documents completion of School Counseling Program Audit from previous school year, is signed by counseling coordinator and school administrator and copies are on file with the counseling coordinator



ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

### Transcript Audit for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

Effective instruction and meaningful accountability require fair and accurate student performance data. The objective and emphasis during the transcript audit process are to identify practices, either at individual schools or across school systems, that warrant policy clarification and systems improvements. It is, additionally, an objective of the audit process to bring attention to and clarify academic policies, documentation requirements and internal controls around student data, both for the leaders within school systems and for the leaders within ALSDE that support these Alabama public schools.

#### A. Transcript Audit

1. Is there evidence that members of the Counseling and School Leadership Team monitor transcripts for student planning and academic progress?

• One school-level acknowledgement that documents regular monitoring of student transcripts, is signed by school administrator and school counselor(s) and copies of transcript audit checklists for all students are on file.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Is there evidence that documents students and parents/guardians are counseled during academic planning sessions?

• Log/Agenda of academic planning sessions for students and parents/guardians

• Transcript reviews include signatures of students, parents, and school counselors

0 Yes

#### ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Does local school board policy reflect the current Alabama High School Graduation Requirements, including how students may earn credit through credit advancement and/ or credit recovery?

(Alabama Administrative Code 290-3-1-02(8) and (8)(a))

- Copy of local school board policy
- Copy of local school board Credit Advancement and/or Credit Recovery Plan

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Are there policies and/or procedures which address classroom grading practices, accurate reporting of student grades by teachers, and verification/certification of high school graduates by the school administrator?

• Copy of local school board policies which address grading scales and local school procedures which address grade reporting.

• Copy of procedures and documentation used for addressing grading/transcript reporting errors.

• Copy of annual verification/certification of high school graduates is signed by school administrator and school counselor(s).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Are there local school board policies which address the calculation of class rankings and the recognition of graduation honors?

Copy of local school board policy

0 Yes

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

#### ○ No ○ N/A **COMMENTS**

B. Student Academic Information

- 6. Do the transcripts:
- Reflect the student's current class schedule accurately?
- Reflect credits obtained through Credit Advancement and Credit Recovery?
- Reflect students Grade Point Average (GPA) accurately?
- Adhere to local school board policies regarding the calculation of class rankings?
- Student's current schedule is printed on the transcript.

• Transcript denotes Credit Advancement and/or Credit Recovery classes (e.g. Credit Recovery, name of Credit Recovery Program, etc.) This should be reflected within the notes and/or term section of the transcript.

• Credit Recovery Course aligns with originally failed course.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

7. Do the audited transcripts have errors in less than 25% of the records reviewed?

NOTE: Errors include missing core/elective credits, sequencing mistakes, duplicated courses, missing graduation requirements, inaccurate calculations of GPAs, etc.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

# Prevention and Support for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

If students don't feel safe, they are not able to stay focused during classroom lessons and activities. As a result they will have more difficulties learning the skills they need for their educational future.

Because all students are entitled to a safe school learning environment, Prevention and Support Services Section scaffolds student achievement by guiding local education agencies (LEA) during the Comprehensive Monitoring process by reviewing Learning Supports, Health Services, and the Physical Safety of schools within the LEA.

A. Instruction-Accountability Reports to the Public

1. Are school safety and discipline reports made available to the public each year on a timeline specified by the Code of Alabama (1975)?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-6B-7(a)(3) and (b)

• Documentation of process used, such as: SIR reported at school board meeting (Board Agenda), listed on the school/system report card, available at PTA meetings (Agenda), or other

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

### B. Discipline and Behavior Policies

1. Has the school board adopted and implemented a disciplinary code based on a model disciplinary code developed by the State Department of Education?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-24.1(a), §16-28- 12(b)

- Copy of Student Code of Conduct
- Upload Student Code of Conduct in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Has the school board adopted and implemented a written policy on student discipline and behavior?

Code of Alabama (1975) § 16-28A-3, 16-1-24.1(e)(1)

- Copy of policy
- Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve
- Copy of Student Code of Conduct (Must be approved as a local board policy)
- Upload Student Code of Conduct in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

## 3. Has the school board adopted and implemented written policies and guidelines on corporal punishment?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-28A-1

Copy of policy

Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Has the school board adopted a written policy establishing rules that allows the

principal of the school, or his or her designee, to discreetly monitor the adult sex offender?

Code of Alabama (1975) §15-20A-17

Copy of policy

- Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

C. Gun-Free/Tobacco-Free Schools Policies

1. Has the school board adopted and implemented a uniform policy allowing law enforcement agencies to make periodic unannounced visits to any local public school to detect the presence of illegal drugs, unannounced to anyone except the local superintendent and building principal?

Ala. Admin. Code 290-3-1-.02(1)(b)(1)

Copy of policy

• Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2. Drug-Free Workplace Policy: Is there a clear statement in LEA policy that sanctions, up to and including expulsion or termination of employment and referral for prosecution, of employees who violate the Drug-Free Workplace Policy and a description of those sanctions?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-24.1, §16-40A-3(4)

- Copy of policy
- Review of policy/components of policy
- Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Has the school board adopted and implemented a uniform policy prohibiting all persons from using tobacco products on school property and/or at school sponsored events and prescribing specific penalties for all students and all school personnel who violate this policy?

```
Ala. Admin. Code 290-3-1-.02(1)(b)(2)
```

• Copy of policy that includes specific penalties for students and all personnel

• Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

4. Has the school board adopted and implemented a uniform policy prohibiting all persons, other than authorized law enforcement personnel, and qualified school security personnel from bringing or possessing any deadly weapon or dangerous instruments on school property and prescribing specific penalties for all students and all school personnel who violate this policy, notwithstanding any criminal penalties which may also be imposed?

Ala. Admin. Code 290-3-1-.02(1)(b)(3), Code of Alabama (1975)§13A-11-72; §16-1-44.1

Copy of policy

Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

• Upload Copies of qualifying certificates, or a letter from the Chief of Police/Sheriff verifying SRO's and/or qualified school security personnel's certification (must hold current certifications in all 4 qualifications) in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

1. Certified by the Alabama Peace Officer's Standards and Training Commission as a law enforcement officer whose certification is in good standing and;

2. Has successfully completed active shooter training approved by the Alabama State Law Enforcement Agency and;

3. Has completed and passed the annual firearm requalification required of law enforcement officers by the Alabama Peace Officer's Standards and Training Commission

cognia

Page 139 of 259

and;

4. Has completed training in non-lethal weapons usage and must carry a non-lethal weapon.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Gun-Free Schools Act

Does the system have a policy to provide for a gun-free environment in effect requiring the expulsion from school for a period of not less than one calendar year, and referral to the criminal justice or juvenile delinquency system of any student who is determined to have brought a firearm to school? This policy may allow the chief administrating officer of the agency to modify such expulsion requirement for a student on a case-by-case basis.

Code of Alabama (1975)§16-1-24.3(a)(c)

Copy of policy

• Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

COMMENTS	S
0 N/A	
○ No	
○ Yes	

D. Cyber Bullying - Jamari Terrell Williams Act

1. Has the local board established a policy in compliance with the Cyber Bullying-Jamari Terrell Williams Act, and does the local board have in place a clearly defined procedure for a student, or the parent or guardian of the affected student, to report Bullying on a form authorized by the local board of education?

Act No. 2018-472; HB366

- Copy of Bullying policy
- Copy of Bullying Form
- Upload policy in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Is there sufficient evidence to show the implementation of a comprehensive program of violence prevention that is, at a minimum, designed to promote a school environment that is free of bullying, intimidation, violence, and threats of violence?

Act No. 2018-472; HB366

- Documentation of a comprehensive SDFSC program
- Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Does each school implement the standards and policies for programs in an effort to prevent student suicide as defined in Act No. 2018-472; HB366?

• Description of program procedures

- Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve
  - Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

E. Drug Free - Learning Environments

1a. Is there sufficient evidence to show the implementation of comprehensive programs of drug, alcohol, and tobacco abuse prevention that is, at a minimum, designed for Code of Alabama (1975); §16-41-2, §16-41-3 and §16-41-7:

All students and employees including appropriate activities?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-41-3, §16-41-4

• Documentation of a comprehensive SDFSC programs for students and employees

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1b. Is there sufficient evidence to show the implementation of comprehensive programs of drug, alcohol, and tobacco abuse prevention that is, at a minimum, designed for Code of Alabama (1975); §16-41-2, §16-41-3 and §16-41-7: Teaches the adverse and dangerous effects of drugs on the human mind and body?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-41-3

• Documentation of a comprehensive SDFSC program.

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2a. Is there evidence that the system has adopted and implemented a program to prevent the use of illicit drugs and alcohol by students and employees that at a minimum include: Age-appropriate, developmentally based drug, alcohol, and tobacco education and prevention programs for students in all grades of the schools operated and served by the applicant?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-40A-3 and §16-41-2 and 3

Written documentations

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2b. Is there evidence that the system has adopted and implemented a program to prevent the use of illicit drugs and alcohol by students and employees that at a minimum

cognia

Page 142 of 259

include: Conveying to students the use of illicit drugs and the unlawful possession and use of alcohol are wrong and harmful?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-40A-3 and §16-41-2

Written documentations

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is there evidence of the inclusion and involvement of other professionally and occupationally qualified individuals?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-41-3

• Documentation of voluntary services of persons from the professions of clergy, education, medicine, law enforcement, social services and such other professionally and occupationally qualified individuals.

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

F. Alternative Education Programs

1. Do local school systems which operate alternative educational programs provide a curriculum that stresses skills in recognizing and managing anger, alternatives to aggression (verbal and physical assault), strategies for developing self-control and personal responsibility, skills for getting along with others, success through academic achievement, and skills for success in the workplace?

Ala. Admin. Code 290-3-1-.02(1)(c)

• Interviews, lesson plans, curriculum guides, schedules

Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

G. Erin's Law - Child Sexual Abuse

1a. Is there sufficient evidence to show the implementation of comprehensive programs of sexual abuse prevention that is, at a minimum, designed for: All students including appropriate activities?

Act 2015-456, HB 197

• Documentation of a comprehensive sexual abuse program

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1b. Is there sufficient evidence to show the implementation of comprehensive programs of sexual abuse prevention that is, at a minimum, designed for: All employees including appropriate activities?

Act 2015-456, HB 197

• Documentation of a comprehensive sexual abuse program

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

H. Title IV, Part A - Students Support and Academic Enrichment

1a. Is there sufficient evidence to show activities that 1) provide all students with access to a well-rounded education; 2) improve school conditions for students learning; and 3) improve the use of technology in order to improve the academic achievement and digital literacy of all students: Are all students included in appropriate activities?

#### ESSA Section 4101

• Documentation of activities based on funding amounts less than or greater than \$30,000

• Upload documentation in eGAP and supporting documentation of activities implemented

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

1b. Is there sufficient evidence to show activities that 1) provide all students with access to a well-rounded education; 2) improve school conditions for students learning; and 3) improve the use of technology in order to improve the academic achievement and digital literacy of all students: Does fiscal spending match activities?

ESSA Section 4101

• Upload a copy of their eGAP budget and fiscal spending report

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

I. Jason Flatt Act - Suicide Prevention

1a. Is there sufficient evidence to show the implementation of comprehensive programs of suicide prevention that is, at a minimum, designed for: All students including appropriate activities?

Act 2016-310, SB11

- Documentation of a comprehensive sexual abuse program
- Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

1b. Is there sufficient evidence to show the implementation of comprehensive programs of suicide prevention that is, at a minimum, designed for: All employees including appropriate activities?

Act 2016-310, SB11

• Documentation of a comprehensive sexual abuse program

• Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

J.Annalyn's Law – Supervision of Low-Risk Sex Offenders

1. Has the school board adopted a written policy establishing rules that allow for the notification, plan development and maintenance, and supervision of Low-Risk Sex Offenders?

Act 2018-472, SB26

- Documentation of a written policy
- Upload documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System, or eProve

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

K. Discipline and Behavior Policies

1a. Is the policy on student discipline and behavior disseminated to all school personnel, teachers, parents, guardians, others and students as follows: Annually to all?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-28-12(b)

• Signature of students, parents and/or guardian or documentation of efforts made to

obtain all parental, guardian or other signatures

Upload a signed form of a student that began on the first day of school from each school in the system in Virtual Alabama School Safety System (Central Office)
Upload a signed form of a student that began after the first day of school from each school in the system in Virtual Alabama School Safety System (Central Office)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

1b. Is the policy on student discipline and behavior disseminated to all school personnel, teachers, parents, guardians, others and students as follows: As new students enroll during the school year?

```
Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-24.1(e)(1)
```

• Signature of students, parents and/or guardian or documentation of efforts made to obtain all parental, guardian or other signatures

• Upload a signed form of a student that began on the first day of school from each school in the system in Virtual Alabama School Safety System (Central Office)

• Upload a signed form of a student that began after the first day of school from each school in the system in Virtual Alabama School Safety System (Central Office)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

L. State Board of Education Mandatory Safety Regulations, Policies, and Actions

1. Are monthly emergency drills held as per Code of Alabama (1975) §36-19-10, §16-1-44(e)(g), State Fire Marshal Regulation (SFM Reg.) 482-2-102-.01(c)?

• Documentation of fire drills, severe weather drills (One during September, October, or November, and one during January, February, or March), and biannual Code Red drills (Within the first six-weeks of first semester and first six-weeks of second semesters) date, time, duration, and initialed

• Virtual Alabama School Safety System on the Annual Multi-Drill and Training Report

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Has each principal held an annual training for school employees and volunteers, who have significant contact with students, regarding school safety drills and procedures, mandatory reporting of known or suspected child abuse or neglect, local board policies to prevent and report bullying, Erin's Law Sexual abuse prevention, and Jason Flatt Act-Suicide awareness prevention?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-44(g), §26-14-3, and §16-28B-8(11); Act 2015-456, HB197, Act 2016-310, SB11, Code of Alabama (1975) §16-28B-8

- Documentation of annual trainings to include date, time, duration, and initialed
- School safety drills and procedures
- Mandatory reporting of known or suspected child abuse or neglect
- Board Policies on prevent and report bullying
- · Erin's Law on Sexual abuse prevention
- Jason Flatt Act- Suicide awareness prevention
- Virtual Alabama School Safety System on the Annual Multi-Drill and Training Report
  - ○Yes ○No ○N/A COMMENTS
  - 3. Has each school conducted an annual school safety audit?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-44(2)

- Documentation of annual school safety audit to include date, time, and initialed
- Virtual Alabama School Safety System on the Annual Multi-Drill and Training Report

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Has each school conducted an annual school safety plan review?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-44(c)(1)

- Documentation of annual school safety audit to include date, time, and initialed
- Virtual Alabama School Safety System on the Annual Multi-Drill and Training Report

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Are all schools in your school system operating with a School EOP Core Planning Team and a written School Emergency Operations Plan (EOP)?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-44(a)(1)(3)

• Documentation in Virtual Alabama School Safety System (VAS3) of a School EOP Core Planning Team

Copy of School EOP plan in Virtual Alabama School Safety System (VAS3)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

6. Are fire extinguishers properly located, properly charged and properly tagged?

Code of Alabama (1975), §36-19-2(3), §36-19-11, (SFM Reg.) 482-2-102-.01(e)

• Visual observation to including science labs, hallways, and buildings set apart

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

7. Are fire escape and safe-place diagrams posted in all rooms that house students?

SFM Reg. 482-2-102.01(d)

cognia

Page 149 of 259

Visual observation

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Do all doors that are used for exits open to the outside, unlocked during school hours to allow for emergency egress, and the panic hardware on exit doors is in proper working order and free from any locking devices?

Code of Alabama (1975) §36-19-10, §16-1-44(e), SFM Reg. 482-2-102.01(g); NFPA 101 Chapter 7.2.1.7.3

Visual observation

• Panic hardware shall not be equipped with any locking devices, set screw, or other arrangement that prevents the release of the latch when pressure is applied to the releasing device

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Are all flammables stored properly?

Code of Alabama (1975), §36-19-2(2), §36-19-11,SFM Reg. 482-2-102.01(b)

Visual observation

• Lab chemicals, oil base paint, paint thinner, gasoline, gasoline powered equipment, etc.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10. Are outside fire escapes present for buildings with 2 or more stories (for buildings without fireproof stairs)?

```
SFM Reg. 482-2-102.01(a)
```

Visual observation

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Are all portable buildings anchored?

Code of Alabama (1975) §24-5-32

• Visual observation including storage buildings that do not house students

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

## Educator Certification for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

Each person who serves as a teacher or in an instructional support personnel position in the public schools of the State is required to hold a valid Alabama certificate as prescribed in Alabama Code §16-23-1(1975). Proper certification is defined as having a valid Alabama certificate in the teaching field(s) and/or area(s) of instructional support in which the person is assigned throughout the school day. The current edition of the Subject and Personnel Codes of the Alabama State Department of Education, which is updated annually, and is used to determine whether a person holds proper certification for his or her assignments through the school day.

Employees who have unsupervised access to children in an educational environment are required to have completed a criminal history background check through the Alabama State Bureau of Investigation (ASBI) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) pursuant to Act 2002-457.

During the Comprehensive Monitoring process, the Educator Certification Section will review the Schedules Application, which includes schedules and financial data reported by the LEA, of randomly selected individuals to check for compliance.

A. Educator Certification and Preparation

1. Does each individual who serves as a teacher or in an instructional support personnel position in the LEA hold a valid Alabama certificate?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Does the system assign educators so that they are properly certified in the teaching field(s) and/or area(s) of instructional support throughout the school day?

○ Yes

○ No ○ N/A **COMMENTS** 

3. Does the LEA ensure that all employees who have unsupervised access to children have completed a criminal history background check by both the ASBI and FBI through the Alabama State Department of Education?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

# Technology for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

The Educational Technology (Ed. Tech) section monitors school systems to ensure that they are utilizing technology in a productive manner which enhances student achievement. Expertise is provided in making sure federal and state guidelines are followed. Compliance Monitoring allows us to observe that the Alabama Digital Literacy and Computer Science Course of Study is being taught in grades K-12, that all online requirements for graduation are being met, and the system technology plan is in compliance with the state technology requirements.

A. Technology Plan

1. Is there an approved LEA technology plan on file with the ALSDE for the previous or current school year? (Some LEA's may submit a 2018-2019 technology approval letter if you are monitored prior to November 15, 2019.)

(Alabama Administrative Code 29-1-4-.01. HB248, Act No. 2005-173. State Board of Education resolution #G.2.i.)

• Plan is uploaded to Cognia's Improvement Platform from the 2018-2019 school year or current plan uploaded to eProve Diagnostic

• Evidence of current year tech plan status

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Is there documentation that the LEA Tech Plan is consistent with the State Tech Plan and that this plan was developed in consultation with other LEA plans?

(Alabama Administrative Code 29-1-4-.01. HB248, Act No. 2005-173. State Board of Education resolution #G.2.i.)

- Dated minutes of meetings, agendas, and sign in sheet of committee members
- List of tech committee members and job titles (including community stakeholders)
- Tech Plan received on time
- Tech Plan Approval letter from the State Department

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is there evidence that the LEA has an inventory tracking system in place and has submitted inventory with tech plan to the Alabama State Department of Education (ALSDE)?

Current inventory submitted

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

4. Is there evidence that the LEA encourages the development and utilization of innovative and advanced strategies for the delivery of courses through the use of technology including distance learning technologies?

- ACCESS Virtual Learning Lab Schedule (Middle and High ONLY)
- Coding, Robotics, Computer Science courses offered
- 1:1 Initiative
- BYOD
- Flipped Classroom, etc.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Is there documentation that the LEA has complied with the Child Internet Protection Act (CIPA)?

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

47 U.S.C. 254(h) and (l)

- Internet Safety Policy and AUP
- Documentation of public hearing and notices
- Documentation of educating minors about online behavior through lessons plans
- Upload example of one lesson plan from each elementary, middle, and high

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

6. Does the LEA implement the Tech Plan to ensure the effective use of technology to promote parental involvement, increase communication, and inform parents of the technology being applied in their child's education?

• Word document explaining the means of contact with parents (i.e., website, texts, parent meetings, newsletters, social media, etc.).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

**B.** Technology Integration

1. Is there evidence that the LEA has sustained, ongoing, intensive, high-quality professional development that addresses the integration of technologies into the curriculum and instruction to create new learning environments?

• Evaluation reports of Professional Development, conference attendance (i.e. AETC, MEGA)

• Technology integration classes taught by Technology in Motion or other trainers

• Provide records of attendance, curriculum and agendas

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Is there documentation of progress towards achieving the goals and objectives of the tech plan, and for using advanced technology to improve student academic achievement aligned with challenging state academic content and student academic achievement standards?

- Documentation from trainings
- · Lesson plans from elementary, middle and high
- School visit

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Is there evidence that the new 2018 Digital Literacy and Computer Science Alabama Course of Study is being implemented in the classroom?

- · Lesson plans from elementary, middle and high
- Digital portfolios
- School visit

COMMENT	S
ΟN/A	
○ No	
0 Yes	

4. Is there evidence that teachers are prepared to integrate technology effectively into curriculum and instruction?

• Results from Alabama Technology surveys. (Do not upload.) Upload any additional survey information that you would like to share.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

5. Is there evidence that progress is being made towards teachers achieving acceptable performance on standards-based profiles of technology user skills?

• Results from Alabama Technology surveys. (Do not upload.) Upload any additional survey information that you would like to share.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Is there evidence that progress is being made towards administrators achieving acceptable performance on standards-based profiles of technology user skills?

• Results from Alabama Technology surveys. (Do not upload.) Upload any additional survey information that you would like to share.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

7. Is there documentation that students will meet the on-line course requirement for graduation?

```
First Choice 290-3-1-02 (8)(d)(4)
```

• Upload all applicable documents listed below: ACCESS Virtual Learning course rosters, Career Preparedness rosters, Rosters of any other approved courses in an LMS. (Make sure no grades or Social Security numbers appear.)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

8. Is there documentation of ACCESS Student Orientation being completed for all students participating in a course? Upload ACCESS Assurance Document (link to document):

https://accessdl.state.al.us/content/ACCESS\_Orientation\_Assurance

ACCESS Student Orientation Assurance

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

9. Is there evidence the LEA has adopted a policy, providing at a minimum, a virtual education option for eligible students in grades 9-12 pursuant to ACT #2015-89, Section 1(a)?

• Upload written/printed documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10. Is there evidence that steps have been taken to ensure that all students and teachers have increased access to educational technology?

• Samples of student schedules showing technology training. (Make sure no grades or Social Security numbers appear.)

• List of digital textbooks (if applicable.)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Is there evidence that the LEA is increasing the number of technology devices to students for instruction?

- Inventory (Do not upload here. Already uploaded in question #3.)
- 1:1 Initiative
- BYOD

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

cognia

Page 159 of 259

12. Is there evidence that the LEA has adopted a student records governance and use policy as required by State Board Resolution adopted October 10, 2013?

• Upload written/printed documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

13. Is there evidence that the local school board adopted a data governance and use policy?

• Upload board approved data governance and use policy.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

14. Is there evidence that the local school district developed a data governance procedure document to address physical security, access controls, possible sanctions, data quality, data exchange and reporting as defined by the data governance and use policy?

• Upload data governance procedures document.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

cognia

Page 160 of 259

## Special Education I for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

As part of the Special Education Services (SES) comprehensive monitoring process, local education agencies (LEAs) are required to complete the Comprehensive Monitoring Self-Assessment Manual Part I annually in eProve<sup>TM</sup>. The assurances are related to federal and state requirements regarding policies and procedures for students with disabilities. Completing the self-assessment assists the LEA in reviewing critical components of their special education program. Documentation must be maintained on-site.

All LEAs are required by SES to complete the Comprehensive Monitoring Self-Assessment (Assurances) Manuals Part I and II in eProve<sup>TM</sup>.

Additionally, SES will determine compliance of the LEAs that are monitored by utilizing the desk review and/or on-site monitoring (i.e., Five-year cyclical cycle; Risk-based assessment).

A. Protection In Evaluation Procedures

1. Does the education agency conduct a full and individual initial evaluation, before the initial provision of special education and related services to a student with a disability?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(c); 34 CFR § 300.301(a)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2. Are tests and other evaluation materials validated for the specific purpose for which they are used?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(j)(k); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)(i)(iii)

⊙Yes ○No ○N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Are tests and other evaluation materials selected and administered as best to ensure that when a test is administered to a student with impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills, the test results accurately reflect the student's aptitude or achievement level or whatever other factors the test purports to measure, rather than reflecting the student's impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills, except where those skills are the factors which the test purports to measure?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(p); 34 CFR § 300.304()(3)

○Yes ○No ○N/A COMMENTS

4. Are tests and other evaluation materials provided and administered in the student's native language or other mode of communication?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (i)(h); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)(i)(ii)

⊙Yes ○No ○N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Are tests and other evaluation materials administered by trained personnel in accordance with the instructions provided by their producers that directly assists in determining the educational needs of the child?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(j); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)

○Yes ○No ○N/A COMMENTS

6. Are tests and other evaluation materials utilized that provide a variety of assessment tools and strategies to gather relevant functional, developmental and academic information about the child including information provided by the parent?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(1); 34 CFR § 300.304(b)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

7. Are materials and procedures tailored to assess a child with limited English proficiency selected and administered to ensure that they measure the extent to which the child has a disability and needs special education, rather than measuring the child's English language skills?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(r); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)(3); .29(a)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Are tests and other evaluation materials tailored to assess specific areas of educational need and not merely those which are designed to provide a single intelligence quotient?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(h); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

9. Does the education agency utilize more than a single procedure to determine whether a student has a disability and for determining appropriate educational programs?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(g)(h); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)(2)

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

10. Does the education agency assess all areas related to the suspected disability, whether or not commonly linked to the disability category?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(f); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)(4)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Are hearing and vision screenings provided prior to other initial evaluations?

AAC 290-8-9-.03

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

12. In evaluation decisions does the education agency utilize a variety of assessment tools and strategies used to gather relevant information about the child, including information provided by the parent, and information related to enabling the child to be involved in and progress in the general curriculum (or for a preschool child, to participate on appropriate activities)?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(I); 34 CFR § 300.304(b)(3)(c)(7)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

13. In evaluation decisions does the LEA, as part of an initial evaluation and as part of any reevaluation, utilize IEP Team including the parent?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(d); .05(3)(a); 34 CFR § 300.304(a)(b)(c)(d)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

14. In evaluation decisions does the education agency review existing evaluation, such as current classroom-based assessments and observations, data on the child including evaluations, and information provided by the parents of the child?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(d)(1); 34 CFR § 300.305(a)(1)(i-iii)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

15. In evaluation decisions does the team, on the basis of the review and input from the child's parents, identify what additional data, if any, are needed to determine if a child has a particular category of disability or whether the child continues to have such a disability?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(d)(i); 34 CFR § 300.305(a)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

16. In evaluation decisions does the education agency administer tests and other evaluation materials as may be needed to produce the data needed to determine whether the child has a particular disability or continues to be a child with a disability?

AAC 290-8-9-.02 (1)(d)(2)(v); 34 CFR § 300.305(a)(c)

○Yes ○No ○N/A COMMENTS

17. Upon completing the administration of tests and other evaluation materials does a team of qualified professionals and the parent of the student determine whether the student has a disability?

AAC 290-8-9.04(1); 34 CFR § 300.306(a)(1); .10(c)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

18. Upon completing the administration of tests and other evaluation materials does the education agency provide a copy of the evaluation report and documentation of determination of eligibility to the parent?

AAC 290-8-9-.04(2)(b); 34 CFR § 300.306(a)(2)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

19. Upon completing the administration of tests and other evaluation materials does the eligibility decision include documentation that, if eligible, was not due to the student's lack of instruction in math or reading or limited English proficiency?

AAC 290-8-9-.04(1)(e); 34 CFR § 300.306(b)(1-2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

20. Upon completing the administration of tests and other evaluation materials does the evaluation team include the required members for a child suspected of having a specific learning disability?

AAC 290-8-9-.03(10)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.321(a)

⊙Yes ○No ○N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

21. Upon completing the administration of tests and other evaluation materials does the report indicates for SLD students, that the severe discrepancy is not the result of vision, hearing or motor disabilities, intellectual disabilities, emotional disturbances, environmental, cultural or economic disadvantage or limited English proficiency?

AAC 290-8-9-.03(10)(c)(3); 34 CFR § 300.311(a)(6)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

22. Does the report indicate the child does not achieve adequately for the child's age or meet state-approved grade level standards?

AAC 290-8-9-.03(10)(a)(d)(2)(1); 34 CFR § 300.311(a)(5)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

23. Are the required assessments administered to each referred student before the eligibility determination committee meeting?

AAC 290-8-9-.03; 34 CFR § 300.301(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

24. Does the education agency ensure that testing and evaluation materials and procedures used for the purposes of evaluation and placement of students with disabilities are selected and administered so as not to be racially or culturally

cognia

Page 167 of 259

discriminating?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(1)(k); 34 CFR § 300.304(c)(1)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

25. Is an evaluation conducted every three years for each student with disabilities unless the parent and the education agency agree that a reevaluation is unnecessary?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(6)(c); 34 CFR § 300.303(b)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

26. Are reevaluations conducted not more than once a year unless the parents and the education agency agree otherwise?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(6)(c); 34 CFR § 300.303(b)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

27. Is parental consent obtained for reevaluation if new assessments are needed to determine continued eligibility?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(6)(e); 34 CFR § 300.300(c)(1)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

28. If the determination is that no additional data is needed to determine whether the

student continues to be a student with a disability, does the education agency notify the parents of the determination and the reason(s) for it and of the right of the parent to request an assessment to determine continued eligibility?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(6)(d); 34 CFR § 300.305(d)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

29. Do the persons conducting intellectual assessments meet the approved criteria?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(3)(a)

O Yes O No O N/A

### **COMMENTS**

30. Does the agency provide parents, on request, information as to where independent evaluations may be obtained?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(4)(a); 34 CFR § 300.502(a)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

31. Does the education agency consider parent-initiated independent evaluations in decisions regarding identification, evaluation, or placement?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(4)(e); 34 CFR § 300.502(c)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

32. Does the education agency follow procedures for independent evaluations?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(4)(e); 34 CFR § 300.502

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

33. Do independent evaluations meet the same criteria as education agency-initiated evaluations?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(4)(a); 34 CFR § 300.502(e)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

34. Are children with disabilities included the general State and district-wide assessment programs with appropriate accommodations and modifications in administration, if necessary?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(8); 34 CFR § 300.157

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

35. Is consent obtained prior to conducting an initial evaluation?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(1)(a); 34 CFR § 300.300(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

cognia

Page 170 of 259

### B. Individualized Education Program (IEP)

1. Does each student with disabilities have an appropriate IEP developed prior to receiving services?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(2)(b); 34 CFR § 300.3231(a)

0 Yes

0 No

ΟN/A

### **COMMENTS**

2. Does each student with disabilities have a current IEP developed?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(2)(b); 34 CFR § 300.323(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Does each student with disabilities have the IEP developed within thirty days of eligibility determination?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(2)(a)(b); 34 CFR § 300.101(b)(2);.323(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Does each student with disabilities have the IEP reviewed annually?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(2)(b); 34 CFR § 300.323(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Does each student with disabilities have the IEP implemented at the beginning of the school year?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(2)(a)(b); 34 CFR § 300.101(b)(2);.300.323(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6. Does each student's IEP include a student profile, detailing how the student's disability affects the student's involvement and progress in the general curriculum or for preschool children as appropriate, how the disability affects the child's involvement and progress in the general education curriculum for preschool children as appropriate, how the disability affects the child's involvement?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(a); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(i)(ii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Does each student's IEP include a statement of measurable annual goals?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(b); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(i)()

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Does each student's IEP indicate it is written to the general education content standards; or Alabama Extended Standards for students with significant cognitive disabilities who are being assessed with the Alabama Alternate Assessment; or Developmental Standards for preschool children with disabilities?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(o)

⊙Yes ○No ○N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

9. Does each student's IEP include, if required, benchmarks enabling the student to be involved in and progress in the general curriculum?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(b); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(2)(B)(ii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10. Does each student's IEP include a statement of the special education and related services and supplementary aids and services or program modifications or supports for school personnel?

AAC 290-8 9-.05(6)(c); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(4)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Does each student's IEP include an explanation of the extent, if any, to which the student will not participate with nondisabled students in extracurricular and nonacademic activities?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(d); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(5)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

12. Does each student's IEP include a statement of any individual modifications in the administration of the State testing program or why that assessment is not appropriate?

cognia

Page 173 of 259

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(e); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(6)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

13. Does each student's IEP include a projected date for the beginning of services and modifications and the anticipated frequency, location, and duration?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(f); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(7)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

14. Does each student's IEP include a statement of how the student's progress toward the annual goal will be measured?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(g); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(3)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

15. Does each student's IEP include a statement of how the student's parents will be regularly informed of the student's progress toward annual goals?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(g); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(3)(ii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

16. Does each student's IEP include documentation of completed progress notes?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(g); 34 CFR § 300.320(a)(3)(ii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

17. Does each student's IEP include, beginning with the IEP in effect when the child is 16, and updated annually thereafter, age-appropriate measurable postsecondary goals based upon age-appropriate transition assessments related to training, education, employment, and where appropriate, independent living skills; and the transition services needed to assist the child in reaching those goals?

AAC 290-8-9.05(6)h); 34 CFR § 300.320(7)(b)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

18. Does each student's IEP include, beginning not later than the IEP that will be in effect when the child reaches 18, a statement that the student has been informed of his/her rights that will transfer to the student on reaching the age of majority?

AAC 290-8-9.08(8) ;34 CFR § 300.320(7)(c)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

19. Does each student's IEP include consideration of special factors?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(6)(1); 34 CFR § 300.324(a)(2)(i-v)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

20. Does each student's IEP include extended school year services documentation?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(9); 34 CFR § 300.106(a)(b)

⊙ Yes ○ No

0 N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

21. Does the IEP and/or student's file document the involvement in each IEP meeting of the LEA representative?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(3)(d); 34 CFR § 300.321(a)(4)(i-iii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

22. Does the IEP and/or student's file document the involvement in each IEP meeting of at least one special education teacher, or if appropriate, at least one special education provider?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(3)(c); 34 CFR § 300.321(a)(3)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

23. Does the IEP and/or student's file document the involvement in each IEP meeting of one or both parents?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(3)(a); 34 CFR § 300.321(a)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

24. Does the IEP and/or student's file document the involvement in each IEP meeting of

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

at least one general education teacher of the child?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(3)(b); 34 CFR § 300.321(a)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

25. Does the IEP and/or student's file document the involvement in each IEP meeting of an individual who can interpret the instructional implications of evaluation results?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(3)(e); 34 CFR § 300.321(a)(5)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

26. Does the IEP and/or student's file document the involvement in each IEP meeting of the student, at the age when transition services are discussed, and other times when appropriate?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(3)(g); 34 CFR § 300.321(b)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

27. Does the IEP and/or student's file document the involvement in each IEP meeting of other individuals or agency representatives, as appropriate?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(3)(h)(i); 34 CFR § 300.321(b)(3)

○Yes ○No ○N/A COMMENTS

28. Is there documentation that a copy and/or access to the IEP is provided to regular/ special education teacher(s) and other related service provider(s)?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(7); 34 CFR § 300.323(d)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

29. Is there documentation that each teacher and provider is informed of his/her responsibilities relating to implementing the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(7); 34 CFR § 300.323(d)(2)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

30. Is there documentation that each teacher and provider is informed of the specific accommodations, modifications, and supports that must be provided in accordance with the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(7); 34 CFR § 300.323(d)(2)(ii)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

31. Are the parents notified of the IEP meeting early enough to ensure participation?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(a); 34 CFR § 300.322(a)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

cognia

Page 178 of 259

32. Does the IEP notice include the purpose, time, location, anticipated participants, and inform the parents that they may bring other individuals who have special expertise regarding the child?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(b); 34 CFR § 300.322(b)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

33. For a student with a disability beginning at age 16, or younger, if appropriate, does the notice include that a purpose of the meeting will be transition and indicate that the student and other agency representatives are invited?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(b); 34 CFR § 300.322(b)(2)(i)(A)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

34. Does the education agency utilize a variety of means to involve the parent in developing the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(c); 34 CFR § 300.322(c)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

35. Does the education agency document this?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(d); 34 CFR § 300.322(d)(1)(2)(3)

○ Yes ○ No

οN/A

#### **COMMENTS**

36. Does the education agency provide a copy of the IEP to the parent(s)?

AAC 290-8-9-.05(f); 34 CFR § 300.322(f)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

37. Does the education agency ensure that students with disabilities participate, as appropriate, in a variety of educational programs and services, including art, music, industrial arts, consumer and home making education, and vocational education?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(c);.07(3); 34 CFR § 300.107(a)(b); 117

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

38. Does the LEA ensure the development of the IEP and the rights of students with disabilities for those students referred to and receiving special education and related services at non-LEA public facilities?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(6); 34 CFR § 300.146

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

39. Does the education agency provide or arrange for nonacademic and extracurricular services?

AAC 290- 8-9-.06(2); 34 CFR § 300.107; 117

⊙ Yes ○ No

#### ○ N/A COMMENTS

40. Is consent obtained prior to the initial provision of special education services?

AAC 290-8-9-.04(4)(a); 34 CFR § 300.300(b)(1)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

41. The education agency is not in operation for at least the length of the regular school term and school day unless the IEP Team specifies a different length of time based on the individual needs of the child.

AAC 290-8-9-.05(2)(c)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

42. Is transportation provided at no cost to parents?

AAC 290-8-9-.07(8); 34 CFR § 300.34(16)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

43. Is transportation provided with modification, if necessary?

AAC 290-8-9-.07(8)(b); 34 CFR § 300.34(16)(1)(iii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

44. Does the education agency implement the goal of full educational opportunity to all students with disabilities from birth to 21 years of age?

AAC 290-8-9-.01(a); .10; 34 CFR § 300.109; 300.111(a)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

# Special Education II for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

As part of the Special Education Services (SES) comprehensive monitoring process, local education agencies (LEAs) are required to complete the Comprehensive Monitoring Self-Assessment Manual Part I annually in eProve<sup>TM</sup>. The assurances are related to federal and state requirements regarding policies and procedures for students with disabilities. Completing the self-assessment assists the LEA in reviewing critical components of their special education program. Documentation must be maintained on-site.

All LEAs are required by SES to complete the Comprehensive Monitoring Self-Assessment (Assurances) Manuals Part I and II in eProve<sup>TM</sup>.

Additionally, SES will determine compliance of the LEAs that are monitored by utilizing the desk review and/or on-site monitoring (i.e., Five-year cyclical cycle; Risk-based assessment).

A. Child Find

1. Does the education agency have an on-going Child Find process?

AAC 290-8-9-.01(a)(b)(c)(d); 34 CFR § 300.111(a)(i)(c)(i)(2);109

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Do the education agency activities include identification of students with disabilities birth to 21?

```
AAC 290-8-9-.01(a); 34 CFR § 300.101(a);.301(c)(1)(i);.323(c)(1)
```

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A **COMMENTS** 

3. Does the education agency have written procedures to locate, identify, and evaluate?

AAC 290-8-9-.01(a); 34 CFR § 300.111(a)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Is an appropriate system utilized to track the special education process?

AAC 290-8-9-.01(b); 34 CFR § 300.111(a)(ii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Does the education agency participate in transition (Part C to Part B) planning conferences arranged by the designated lead agency?

AAC 290-8-9-.01(d); 34 CFR § 300.124

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

B. Private School

1. Does the education agency send written notification to private schools of available services for students with disabilities residing in the jurisdiction of the LEA?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8); 34 CFR § 300.134

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. For students enrolled by their parents in private schools and having been designated to receive special education services, has the education agency participated in the development of an IEP/Services Plan that describes the specific special education and related service the public education agency will provide?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8)(k); 34 CFR § 300.137(c)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Does the public education agency ensure that each student with disabilities placed in, or referred to, a private school by the public education agency is provided special education and related services: Has an individualized education program/services plan been developed and implemented?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8)(k); 34 CFR § 300.137(c)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## COMMENTS

4. At no cost to parents?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8)(k); 34 CFR § 300.137(c)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Which meets the standards that apply to state local education agencies?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8)(i); 34 CFR § 300.146(b)

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

> ○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

6. Including all the rights of a student with disabilities?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(6); 34 CFR § 300.146(c)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

7. Has the public education agency developed an IEP prior to placing or referring a student with disabilities to a private school?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(6)(a); 34 CFR § 300.325(a)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

8. Has the public education agency ensured that the parents and the public education agency representative are involved in reviewing and revising IEPs of students with disabilities placed at private schools?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(6)(b)(c); 34 CFR § 300.325(b)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Has the public education agency ensured the implementation of IEPs of students with disabilities placed at private schools?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(6)(d); 34 CFR § 300.325(b)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

10. For students receiving services at a private school or facility, any meetings to review or revise the student's IEP may be initiated and conducted by the private school or facility at the discretion of the public agency. If the private school or facility initiates and conducts these meetings, does the public agency ensure that all required participants are involved in any decision about the child's IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(6)(b)(c); 34 CFR § 300.325(b)(2)(i)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. For students receiving services at a private school or facility, any meetings to review or revise the student's IEP may be initiated and conducted by the private school or facility at the discretion of the public agency. If the private school or facility initiates and conducts these meetings, does the public agency agree to any proposed changes in the program before those changes are implemented?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(6)(b)(c); 34 CFR § 300.325(b)(2)(ii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

12. For students enrolled by their parents in private schools and having been designated to receive special education services, has the education agency participated in the development of an IEP/Services Plan that describes the specific special education and related services the LEA will provide?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8)(k); 34 CFR § 300.137(c)(2)

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

13. For students enrolled by their parents in private schools, has the education agency consulted with appropriate representatives of private school children with disabilities and provided them with a genuine opportunity to express their views regarding each matter that is subject to the consultation?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8); 34 CFR § 300.131-141

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

14. How these children can participate equitably?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8); 34 CFR § 300.131-141

O Yes O No O N/A

## COMMENTS

15. How the proportionate funding is utilized?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8); 34 CFR § 300.131-141

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

16. How the consultation process will operate throughout the school year?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8); 34 CFR § 300.131-141

○ Yes ○ No

#### ○ N/A COMMENTS

17. How, where, and by whom special education and related services will be provided?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8); 34 CFR § 300.131-141

○ Yes ○ No

ΟN/A

#### COMMENTS

18. How disagreements are handled between the public education agency and the private school officials?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(8); 34 CFR § 300.131-141

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

C. Free Appropriate Public Education

1. Has the education agency plan been approved by SDE?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(3); 34 CFR § 300.200-.213;.220

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Are first priority students served?

AAC 290-8-9-.01(1);.10(3); 34 CFR § 300.109

○ Yes ○ No

ΟN/A

## **COMMENTS**

3. Were existing interagency contracts verified?

AAC 290-8-9-.00(7); 34 CFR § 300.154

0 Yes

○ No

οN/A

## **COMMENTS**

4. Is a free appropriate public education provided to all students with disabilities ages 3-21, including students who have been suspended or expelled from school, at no cost to parents?

AAC 290-8-9-.01(10); 34 CFR § 300.101(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Were eligible students, including students who have been suspended or expelled from school, evaluated and an IEP developed within the required timeline?

AAC 290-8-9-.02(1)(b);.05(2)(a)(b); 34 CFR § 300.101(a);.301(c)(1)(i);.323(c)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Does the education agency ensure the proper functioning of hearing aids?

AAC 290-8-9-.07(4); 34 CFR § 300.113

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

7. Does the education agency furnish the DOE with necessary information concerning students with disabilities upon request?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(10); 34 CFR § 300.211; .640-.646

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

8. Does the education agency maintain records, which verify the correctness of information submitted?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(10); 34 CFR § 300.211; .640-.646.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Does the education agency afford the DOE access to records, which verify correctness of information?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(10); 34 CFR § 300.211; .640-.646

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

D. Least Restrictive Environment

1. Does the education agency ensure that, to the maximum extent appropriate, students with disabilities, including students in public or private institutions or other care facilities, will be educated with students who do not have disabilities and document this based on the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.06; 34 CFR § 300.114(a)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the education agency ensure that special classes, separate schooling or other removal of students with disabilities from the regular educational environment occurs only if the nature or severity of the disability is such that education in regular classes with the use of supplementary aids and services, cannot be achieved satisfactorily and document this based on the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.06; 34 CFR § 300.114(a)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Is the placement determined by the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(1)(b); 34 CFR § 300.116(b)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Is the placement as close as possible to the student's home and if not, is this justified on the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(1)(c); 34 CFR § 300.116(b)(3)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Is the placement reviewed for possible harmful effects and quality of services?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(1)(c); 34 CFR § 300.116(d)

ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 - ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022 Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

> ○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

6. Is the decision reviewed annually?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(1)(a); 34 CFR § 300.116(b)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Does the education agency ensure that a student with a disability is not removed from education in age- appropriate regular classrooms solely because of needed modifications in the general curriculum?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(1)(f); 34 CFR § 300.116(b)(3)(e)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Is the student educated in the school which he/she would attend if not disabled? If not, is this justified on the IEP?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(1)(d); 34 CFR § 300.116(b)(3)(c)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

9. Does the education agency provide a continuum of all alternative placements available to meet the needs of students with disabilities for special education and related services?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(3); 34 CFR § 300.115

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

# 10. Does the education agency ensure participation to the maximum extent appropriate in nonacademic/extracurricular activities?

AAC 290-8-9-.06(2); 34 CFR § 300.107; .117

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

E. Procedural Safeguards

1. Is documentation available to show that procedural safeguards were provided to parents upon initial referral, notification of IEP meeting (including parents of students who have reached the age of majority), reevaluation of the student, and when requesting a due process hearing?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(6); 34 CFR § 300.504

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Is personally identifiable information safeguarded according to state and federal guidelines?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2); 34 CFR § 300.623

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Does the education agency post lists of persons authorized to review confidential data?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(b); 34 CFR § 300.623(d)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Does the education agency maintain records of parties obtaining access?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(b); 34 CFR § 300.614

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

5. Are parents requested to give consent before personally identifiable information is disclosed?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(d)(2); 34 CFR § 300.622(a)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

6. Does the education agency provide a list of the types and locations of education records collected, maintained, or used to parents on request?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(c)(9); 34 CFR § 300.623(d)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS 7. Has the education agency developed and implemented procedures for determining whether the student needs a surrogate parent?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(1)(a); 34 CFR § 300.519(a)(b)(1)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

8. Has the education agency developed and implemented procedures for assigning a surrogate parent?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(c); 34 CFR § 300.519(b)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

9. Has the education agency developed and implemented procedures for training a surrogate parent?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(1)(b)(iii); 34 CFR § 300.519(d)(2)(iii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10. Does the education agency follow the current policy regarding suspension and expulsion of students with disabilities?

AAC 290-8-9-.09; 34 CFR § 300.530-.536

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

11. Does the education agency provide written notice to parents of a student with a suspected disability or disability before proposing to initiate or change the identification, evaluation, or educational placement of the child or refuses to initiate or change the identification, evaluation or educational placement of a student?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(b)(1); 34 CFR § 300.503(a)(1)(2)

COMMENTS	5
0 N/A	
○ No	
○ Yes	

12. Does the written notice contain a description of the action proposed or refused?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.300; .503(a)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

13. Does the written notice contain an explanation of why the agency proposes or refuses to take the action?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.503(b)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

14. Does the written notice contain a description of any other options that the agency considered and the reasons why those options were rejected?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.503(b)(6)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

15. Does the written notice contain a description of each evaluation procedure, assessment, record, or report the agency used as a basis for the proposed decisions?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.503(b)(3)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

16. Does the written notice contain a statement that the parents of a child with a disability have protection under the procedural safeguards of this part and, if this notice is not an initial referral for evaluation, the means by which a copy of a description of the procedural safeguards can be obtained?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.503(b)(4)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

17. Does the written notice contain a description of any other factors relevant to the agency's proposal or refusal?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.503(b)(7)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

18. Does the written notice contain a source for parents to contact to obtain assistance in understanding the notice?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.503(b)(5)

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A **COMMENTS** 

19. Is the parent's native language or mode of communication used for all forms?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.503(c)((ii)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

20. Is the parent's native language or mode of communication used at all meetings?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(4)(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.322(e)

○ Yes ○ No

○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

21. Are due process procedures followed for mediation?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(9)(b); 34 CFR § 300.506

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

22. Are due process procedures followed for due process hearings?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(9)(c); 34 CFR § 300.507-.518

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

23. Are due process procedures followed for complaints?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(9)(a); 34 CFR § 300.507-.508

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

24. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for parental review of records?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(c); 34 CFR § 300.501(a);.613(a)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

25. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for provision of copies of records?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(c)(3)(10); 34 CFR § 300.613(b)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

26. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for amendment of records at parent's request?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(f); 34 CFR § 300.618(a)(b)(c)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

27. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for release of information?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(d)(2)(3)(4); 34 CFR § 300.611(c);.622(a)(b)(1)(2)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

28. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for hearings?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(g); 34 CFR § 300.619(c);.620;.621

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

29. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for records on more than one student?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(c)(8); 34 CFR § 300.615

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

30. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for affording rights of privacy to students?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2); 34 CFR § 300.610

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

cognia

Page 201 of 259

31. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for obtaining parental consent?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(d)(2); 34 CFR § 300.611(c); .300.622(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

32. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for destroying information?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(h); 34 CFR § 300.624(b)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

33. Does the education agency implement appropriate confidentiality procedures for, at the age of majority, the rights afforded to parents are transferred to the student?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(3)(8); 34 CFR § 300.520

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

34. Has an official been designated to assume responsibility for ensuring the confidentiality of any personally identifiable information maintained on students?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(a); 34 CFR § 300.623(b)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

35. Do all persons collecting or using such data receive instructions regarding the policies and procedures for handling confidential information?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(b); 34 CFR § 300.623(c)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

36. Is the fee charged for copying of records reasonable, so that parents are not effectively prevented from exercising their right to inspect and review those records?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(c)(10); 34 CFR § 300.617(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

37. Does the education agency search or retrieve information regarding student records at no cost to parents?

AAC 290-8-9-.08(2)(c)(10); 34 CFR § 300.617(a)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

F. Professional Development

1. Does the education agency in-service program make provisions for meeting the needs of special education teachers?

34 CFR § 300.156; .207

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the education agency in-service program make provisions for meeting the needs of regular education teachers?

34 CFR § 300.156; .207

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

3. Does the education agency in-service program make provisions for meeting the needs of support personnel?

34 CFR § 300.156; .207

0 Yes

○ No

ΟN/A

## **COMMENTS**

4. Does the education agency in-service program make provisions for meeting the needs of administrators?

34 CFR § 300.156; .207

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Does the education agency in-service program make provisions for meeting the needs of related services personnel?

34 CFR § 300.156; .207

⊙Yes ⊙No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

6. Does the education agency in-service program make provisions for meeting the needs of parents?

34 CFR § 300.34(8)(I); .207

O Yes O No O N/A

## COMMENTS

7. Do all special education teachers meet the state certification and licensure requirements?

AAC 290-8-9-.00(7); 34 CFR § 300.18

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

8. Do all paraprofessionals meet the applicable qualifications according to state professional standards for paraprofessionals?

34CFR § 300.156(a)(b)(1)(iii)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

9. Are related service personnel properly certified?

34 CFR § 300.34

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

G. Fiscal: IDEA Part B Grants

1. The LEA's Single Audit Review (most current) has no special education program findings.

2 CFR § 200.501

Review schedule of findings and questioned costs or corrective action plan.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Does the LEA have completed IDEA Fiscal Monitoring Self-Assessment Checklists completed?

2 CFR § 200.331(b)

Check with CSFO. They should have the self-assessment checklist file to review (i.e., Desk Review Annual Budget and Desk Review for General Purpose Financial Statements).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Does the LEA ensure the sub-award is used appropriately and in compliance with the award and all associated regulations?

2 CFR § 200.331(d)

Review the Schedule RI Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Does the LEA ensure that no contracts are made with businesses or entities that have been debarred or suspended?

34 CFR § 200.319

Check the procedures within the procurement policy. Review copies of the lists or documentation viewed to ensure vendors were not debarred or suspended.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Does the LEA have written procedures for determining the allowability of costs in accordance with Subpart E-Cost Principles of EDGAR and the terms and conditions of the Federal award?

2 CFR § Part 200; .200.302(b)(7); .200.403

Review documentation of written procedures and check compliance with federal statutes.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

## **COMMENTS**

6. The LEA provides documentation of allowable expenditures.

2 CFR 200 Subpart F

Review written procedures for Financial Management, Procurement and Inventory Management.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS



7. Does the LEA have an approved electronic grant (eGAP) application for IDEA funds that was submitted on time?

34 CFR § 300.200

Review the grant award application to identify activities approved, including approved amendments in eGAP.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Does the LEA maintain financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, and other records of the LEA for five years from the end of the liquidation period for the applicable grant?

2 CFR § 200.333 Record Retention and Access

Review LEA's records retention policies and procedures; samples of records retained.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. The LEA has documentation on file to detail the proportionate share amount of funds that must be reserved for providing services to parentally-placed private school students with disabilities.

34 CFR § 300.133

Review the proportionate share documentation form(s) and IDEA expenditures coded to non-public schools- 9200.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

10. The LEA is required to set aside 15% of its IDEA grant allocation for CEIS, or voluntarily set aside IDEA funds for CEIS; has documentation to show that the funds were used for allowable cost.

34 CFR § 300.206;.226

Review the approved grant applications, contracts, expenditure reports and invoices coded to special use code 0063.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

11. Does the LEA meet the Maintenance of Effort (MOE) requirement based on one or more calculation with supporting documentation?

34 CFR § 300.203; 204;.205

Review source documentation of amounts included in the calculation; documentation supporting any exceptions taken (LEA Report Manager MOE Summary Report).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

12. Does the LEA have on file, personnel activity reports (PARs) to track employees funded from different sources, for their employees paid partially from IDEA?

2 CFR § 200.104;.415;.430;.431

Review a sample of Time and Effort documents. Compare to approved split- funded positions in the electronic grant application (eGAP) and positions.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

13. Does the LEA have on file, documentation for the employees funded 100% from the IDEA grant allocation, which worked solely on the program for the period covered? (Semi-Annual Certification)

2 CFR § 200.104;.430;.431

Review a sample of the semi-annual certifications.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

14. The LEA or other sub-recipients provided documentation of their inventory management systems, showing the item(s) associated with the reimbursement request(s).

2 CFR § 200.300; 200.303

Review the Fixed Asset Inventory Report and Inventory of Equipment (Less than \$5,000).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

H. Recovery of Misclassified Funds

1. Does each education agency receiving state and/or federal dollars and are providing special education and related services to students with disabilities complete reports as required by the SDE?

AAC 290-8-9-.10(10); 34 CFR § 300.211

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

## I. Case Manager

1. Is each special education teacher assigned as a Case Manager within the guidelines for the number of records they are responsible for?

AAC 290-8-9-.11; 34 CFR § 300.101

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

**COMMENTS** 

## LEA System Profile/Fiscal Review for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

The LEA System Profile/Fiscal Review consists of requirements that are related to improving the educational results for children with disabilities. The fiscal review also consists of fiscal information that is required by the EDGAR regulations.

The LEA System Profile/Fiscal Review documentation is required for LEAs that will participate in the on-site Comprehensive Monitoring process. All requested information must be provided to SES and documentation uploaded.

The results of the LEA System Profile/Fiscal Review will be incorporated into the LEA Comprehensive Monitoring Report.

A. Child Find Activities

1. Child Find activities places an affirmative duty on the public education agency to provide ongoing efforts to identity, locate, and evaluate all children with disabilities within their geographic jurisdiction including private schools.

Upload copies of newspaper articles, public service announcements, student handbooks, Web page announcements, and any other forms of documentation for the current school year to indicate efforts in locating children (birth-21) who may be in need of special education services. This documentation must indicate your efforts were done publicly.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

B. Private Schools

1. Students Placed in Private Schools by Parents.

Representatives from private schools located within the geographic jurisdiction of the LEA and the parents of parentally-placed students with disabilities must be consulted annually regarding services to students with disabilities who are unilaterally enrolled in private schools by their parents. Consultation must include child find, proportionate share of funds, how special education and related services will be apportioned if funds are insufficient to serve all parentally place private school students, how and when those decisions will be made, how the process will operate throughout the school year, provision of special education services and written explanation by the public education agency regarding services. The written explanation is provided if the LEA disagrees with the views of the private school officials on the provision of services or the types of services. Funding for Child Find activities for private schools <u>may not</u> be the same funding source as that for private school <u>services</u>.

Provide student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Documentation of the annual meeting with representatives of private schools, or consultation attempts.

Upload documentation of the annual consultation meeting including the letter of invitation to the meeting and the sign-in sheet from the meeting indicating affirmation that timely and meaningful consultation has occurred, or documentation of the annual meeting, including the letter of invitation to the meeting and documentation of the public education agency's attempts to obtain the required agreement if not provided by private school officials within a reasonable amount of time.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Copy of letter sent informing them of available special education services.

Upload copies of all on-going contacts with private schools within the LEA's geographical jurisdiction including the letter sent to the private schools informing them of the available special education services for the current school year. This letter must include which students will receive services, what services will be provided, how, where, and by whom (name of position only) the services will be provided. This is not the same information that is sent for Child Find; however, the two letters may be combined.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Documentation of proportionate share of federal funds.

Provide documentation of proportionate share of federal funds available for parentallyplace private school students. This documentation must include how the proportionate share of federal funds was calculated (utilization of the SDE formula). If materials, supplies and/or equipment were purchased for the use of a parentally-place private school student, provide documentation of the inventory list maintained by the LEA.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. Documentation of the inventory list of material/equipment purchased by the LEA for use in the private school.

Upload documentation of the inventory list of materials/purchased by the LEA.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Number of students currently placed by parents that have been evaluated.

Provide the number of students currently placed by parents in private schools that have been evaluated.



Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

7. Number of students eligible for special education services.

Provide the number of all students eligible for services whether they are receiving services or not.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

8. Number of students receiving special education services.

Provide the number of all students currently receiving services.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

- Yes ○ No
- N/A

## COMMENTS

9. Documentation of timeline adherence provided.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

10. Students Placed in Private Schools by the public education agency.

The information addressed in this section should pertain to students who have been placed in a private school when FAPE is an issue. Provide student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

## 11. Number of students currently placed in private schools by the local education agency.

Provide the number of students currently placed by the local education agency.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

## 12. Copies of the current IEP for currently placed students.

Upload a list of student names. Do not upload IEPs. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

13. Copies of contracts with private schools for currently placed students.

Upload copies of contracts with private schools for currently placed students.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

## C. Surrogate Parents

Person(s) willing to serve as surrogate parents must be identified and trained whether or not the public education agency has identified any children in need of representation.



1. Number of students assigned a surrogate parent.

Provide the number of students who have been assigned a surrogate parent for the current school year.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Documentation of In-Service training.

Upload documentation (such as sign-in sheets) of in-service training (individual or group) for surrogate parents. Training must include current AAC regulations, procedures (referral-placement and reevaluation), and any local policies regarding responsibilities for representing children with disabilities.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

D. In-Service Training

Upload copies of the agendas of in-service training provided by the public education agency for special education teachers, general education teachers, administrators, related service personnel, support personnel, transportation personnel (including bus drivers) and <u>parents</u> for the previous school year and anything that has been completed to date for the current school year. This documentation must include the participant <u>sign-in forms</u>, including position of <u>attendees</u>.

- 1. The in-service training must address the following: Confidentiality
- Parental review of student record.
- Provision for providing copies of student records.
- Amendment of student records at parent's request.
- Release of information.
- Hearings (re: amending of student records at parent's request).
- Records on more than one student.
- Affording rights of privacy to students.
- Obtaining parental consent.

• Destroying information.

• Securing personally identifiable information.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

2. The in-service training must address the following: Special education process

• Who can submit a Referral for Evaluation?

• Completion of the Referral for Evaluation including appropriate prereferral documentation.

• Function and membership of the IEP Team (referral; evaluations; eligibility determination; IEP development, including extended school year services determination, manifestation determination, suspension/expulsion).

• Composition of committee used for determining eligibility (IEP Team or Eligibility Committee).

• Timelines for completion of the special education process.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. The in-service training must address the following: Training regarding shortened school day

- Length of school day
- Bus schedules (arriving late at school and departing early from school).
- When is shortened school day justified for students with disabilities?
- How is shortened school day documented for students with disabilities?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. The in-service training must address the following: Addressing Disproportionality in Alabama

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

5. The in-service training must address the following: Positive Behavior Supports

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. The in-service training must address the following: Makes Sense Instructional Strategies

⊙Yes ⊙No ⊙N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

7. The in-service training must address the following: General special education issues

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

8. The in-service training must address the following: Activities to improve/ increase parent involvement.

Parent training agendas should address issues specific to the needs of the parents in the LEA (i.e., how to help with homework, disability specific information, community resources, etc.) Do not duplicate the documentation in prior sections: Child Find Activities, Private Schools, Surrogate Parents or In-Service Training but reference if needed. If not noted on sign-in sheets, include the number of parents who attended each activity. This does not include parents attending the IEP Team meetings.

○ Yes

#### ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

- E. Personnel Certification/Licensure
  - 1. Copies of certification/licensure for non-teaching personnel

Provide copies of <u>current</u> certificates/licensure for public education agency employees and/or contract providers performing assessments, counseling (other than school counselors), occupational therapy, and physical therapy, paraprofessionals working in Non-Title I schools, interpreters, psychiatrist, psychometric, and school nursing services. Be sure to check expiration dates on the certificate/license of all providers. It is the state licensure that must be on file. Additional certification/licensure may also be maintained. Do not include any personnel who have a teaching certificate.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Number of teachers not infield and attempts to locate certified personnel

Upload a list of teachers who are not in field and any positions that need to be filled. Include copies of job announcements, documentation of attempts to recruit certified personnel, and documentation of continuing education for certification for out-of-field teachers.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3. Names of independent evaluators used by public education agency

Upload the names of independent evaluators provided to parents upon request.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

#### F. Non-English Speaking Students/Parents

1. Upload a copy of the LEA's procedure for communicating with non-English speaking students suspected of having a disability and/or their parents regarding issues relating to the special education process. Each LEA must have a plan regardless of whether any non-English speaking students are identified at the present time. If this is included in the EL Plan, please provide the appropriate pages only.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

- G. Least Restrictive Environment
  - 1a. Separate Facilities in the LEA where students with disabilities are served

Upload a list all separate facilities (e.g., separate building on the school campus for students with disabilities only, building on a campus with no nondisabled students, alternative school for students with disabilities only) in the public education agency where students with disabilities are served.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

1b. Number of students served in Separate Facilities

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

1c. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current

information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### <u>COMMENTS</u>

2a. School Setting

Provide the number of students with disabilities who are not attending the school they would attend if not disabled.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2b. Number of students served in a school other than the school they would attend if not disabled

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

2c. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

3a. Age Appropriate Peers

Provide the number of students with disabilities who are not served with age-appropriate

nondisabled peers, i.e., elementary students with disabilities served with other elementary-aged students; secondary students with disabilities served with other secondary-aged students.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

0 Yes

○ No

ο N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

3b. Number of students not served with age-appropriate nondisabled peers

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3c. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4a. Shortened School Day

Provide the number of students who have a shortened school day due to medical conditions, behavioral issues or other issues. This is the number of students with disabilities, if any, who have a shortened school day that the IEP Team <u>HAS NOT</u> determined to be required because of the disability. This includes, but is not limited to, buses arriving late and leaving early, not meeting the required number of minutes for a particular grade level, not being at school during the required hours for a particular grade level, and separate facilities that house programs for students with disabilities that do not operate during the required school hours for the grade levels served.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4b. Number of students who have a shortened school day due to medical conditions

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4c. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4d. Number of students who have a shortened school day due to behavioral issues

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4e. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

cognia

Page 224 of 259

4f. Number of students who have a shortened school day due to other issues

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

4g. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5a. Jails/detention centers/boot camps

Provide the number of students housed in jails/detention centers/boot camps within your jurisdiction that were eligible to receive special education services from the public education agency since the beginning of the school year. Provide the number of students receiving special education services from the public education agency. For each of these students, provide a copy of the IEP. If you did not provide special education services to students who were incarcerated, include a narrative explaining the circumstances for each student.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5b. Number of students eligible to receive special education services

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

0 Yes

○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

5c. Number of students provided special education services

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No

ο N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

5d. Copy of IEP(s) for review or narrative

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5d. Copy of IEP(s) for review or narrative

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6a. Services Provided at Home

Provide the number of students who are receiving special education services at home due to medical conditions, behavioral issues or other issues.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

6b. Number of students provided services in homes due to medical conditions

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

0 Yes

0 No

ΟN/A

#### **COMMENTS**

6c. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6d. Number of students provided services in homes due to behavioral issues

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

6e. LRE justification for each student

Upload a list of student names. The ALSDE will monitor records using the current information system (SETS).

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

H. Current Data Information



1. Total number of students with disabilities for the current school year (excluding SLI)

Provide the total number of students with disabilities, excluding Gifted and Speech or Language Impairment, for the current school year. Information will be verified through SETS.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

2. Total number of SLI students for the current school

Provide the total number of students with Speech or Language Impairment for the current school year. Information will be verified through the current information system (SETS).

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

3. Total number of Speech or Language Pathologists and Speech-Language Pathology Assistants for the current school year

Provide the total number of Speech-Language Pathologists and Speech-Language Pathology Assistants for the current school year. For those personnel serving as a Speech-Language Pathology Assistant, documentation of supervision must be included. The supervision must be by either a Speech-Language Pathologist who holds at least a valid Alabama Class A Professional Educator Certificate in speech-language pathology or a special education coordinator/supervisor who holds a valid Alabama Professional Educator Certificate in an area of special education.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

cognia

Page 228 of 259

4. Total number of special education teachers for the current school year

Provide the total number of special education teachers for the current school year. DO NOT INCLUDE GIFTED.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No

O N/A

#### COMMENTS

5. Total number of overdue reevaluations

Provide the total number of overdue (more than three years from the last eligibility decision date) reevaluations for the current school. Information will be verified through SETS.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

0 Yes

○ No

0 N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

6. Names of any students that are currently involved in due process hearings, mediation, or the complaint process

Upload the names of the students who are currently involved in a due process hearing, complaint, or mediation.

Value Response Needed: You must select N/A and enter the value in the comment field below.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

I. Fiscal Review: IDEA Part B Grants

IDEA funds are provided for the excess cost of providing special education and related services for students with disabilities. IDEA funds are intended to supplement, not supplant state and

local funds. The Uniform Guidance Requirements/Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR-2 CFR Part 200) set forth the funding application and fiscal management requirements for state and sub-grantees (LEAs) receiving federal education funds. The ALSDE Special Education Services (SES) section will monitor these grants to ensure funds are expended appropriately.

1. Single Audit Review (2 CFR Part 200 Subpart F)

• Provide documentation that describes and supports the proposed corrective action plan that was developed as a result of an IDEA singe audit finding(s). If applicable, upload documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Financial Management/Written Policies and Procedures

• Each LEA will have written procedures in place regarding internal controls and fund allocations for IDEA Part B and Preschool monies. An assurance statement regarding written policies and procedures should be uploaded by September 15<sup>th</sup> each year to the Documents Library in eGAP for compliance by the ALSDE, SES. The ALSDE, SES may request an LEA to provide a copy of written policies and procedures regarding IDEA funds. Do not upload any documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Application for Funds

• The LEA's eGAP application will be reviewed for timely submission and accuracy. Do not upload any documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Proportionate Share for Parentally-Placed Private School Students

• The Proportionate Share Calculation and Documentation Report will be reviewed by ALSDE, SES, for timely submission and accuracy. The appropriate form should be uploaded by September 15<sup>th</sup> each year to the Documents Library in eGAP for compliance and timely submission. Proportionate Share expenditures will also be reviewed in eGAP and reconciled in the LEA's accounting program based upon expenditures to check that all funds are allowable. Do not upload any documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Coordinated Early Intervening Services (CEIS), CEIS (tracking report)

• If applicable to your LEA the Data Collection Form(s)/CEIS form(s) should be submitted to eGap in the Document Library by the 2<sup>nd</sup> Friday in July. Do not upload any documentation.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Maintenance of Effort (MOE)

• To ensure compliance with the MOE requirement, ALSDE accounting will review data and expenditures regarding MOE in the ALSDE, LEA Accounting Report Manager. Do not upload any documentation.

- Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS
- 7. Time and Effort/Personnel Activity Report (PAR)

• Employees paid with multiple cost objectives must complete a document per pay period

that accounts for the actual activity of the employee which may be recorded by actual time or in percentages; be prepared monthly or coincide with the pay period; be signed and dated by the employee once the work is completed.

• Upload a random sample of three (3) employees that demonstrates three months of work per each employee. If not applicable to your LEA then provide an explanation in the comment box.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

8. Time and Effort/100% Semi-Annual Certification

• Employees paid with a single cost objective may use a semi-annual certification. It should include the time frame being represented and be signed and dated after the work has been completed. The employee and/or a supervisor with firsthand knowledge of the work performed by the employee should sign and date the document.

• Upload a random sample of three (3) employees' semi-annual certification to eProve<sup>TM</sup> documenting 2 semesters or 4 quarters per each employee. If not applicable to your LEA then provide an explanation in the comment box.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

9. Inventory/Property Management

• The LEA is responsible for effective control over, and accountability for property and other assets as outlined in EDGAR (2CFR 200.313). The LEA must adequately safeguard all assets and assure they are used for the authorized purpose. Upload documented inventory with a value less than \$5,000.00. This includes any inventory placed at a private school to support equitable services. If the LEA does not have inventory with a value less than \$5000.00 or at a private school, then provide an explanation in the comment. During compliance monitoring on site visits, the monitoring team will randomly check items on the inventory list. Please attach a copy of your Inventory Report.

○ Yes ○ No



# Transportation I for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

The primary objective of Pupil Transportation Compliance Monitoring program is to monitor the school system's compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. The process is designed to monitor day-to-day transportation functions including driver certification, background checks, drug testing, funding, routing, special needs transportation, evacuation, school bus maintenance, and mechanic certifications, etc. For this reason and since all review items are listed in the School System Self-Assessment, only minimal preparation is required for the SDE on-site visit. Even so, assistance from the SDE Pupil Transportation staff is available, if needed. An additional goal of the review process is to help the school system maximize their transportation allocation and ensure that transportation funding is not being lost. Also, as a part of the on-site review, Pupil Transportation staff members provide technical assistance in other transportation areas to local school system transportation staff members.

A. State Transportation

1. Is the school system in compliance with federal and state laws, regulations, and SDE procedures regarding the safe transportation of students to school-related events?

Code of Alabama 16-27-1 and 16-27-3

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2. Does the system conduct school bus evacuation drills at least twice annually for all students who ride buses?

Federal Guideline 17

0 Yes

○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3a. Is the school system in compliance with on-board bus records and procedures including: pre-trip inspections being performed and documented?

Federal Guideline 17, Alabama School Bus Driver Record & amp; Report Book, Alabama School Bus Driver Handbook

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3b. Is the school system in compliance with on-board bus records and procedures including: student counts and student rosters being filled out and updated?

Alabama School Bus Driver Record and Report Book, Alabama School Bus Driver Handbook

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

3c. Is the school system in compliance with on-board bus records and procedures including: air brake systems on the buses being bled down to activate the spring brake and the air valve?

Alabama School Bus Driver Handbook

<b>COMMENTS</b>
ΟN/A
○ No
○ Yes

4. Does the system have current school bus route maps or route descriptions?

Code of Alabama 16-13-231

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

#### 5. Does the system meet drug testing requirements for school bus drivers?

Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

6. Are monthly inspections conducted on all vehicles used to transport students?

Code of Alabama 16-27-5

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

7. Are procedures and traffic patterns for loading and unloading students at schools safety-oriented?

Federal Guideline 17

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

8. Are school bus routes designed to eliminate students standing while the bus is in motion?

Federal Guideline 17

○ Yes

○ No ○ N/A

#### COMMENTS

9. Does the school system maintain current shop records for all school buses and other vehicles?

Code of Alabama 16-27-3

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

10. Do all bus drivers and the transportation supervisors hold a current Alabama School Bus Driver Certificate and a current Commercial Driver License with proper endorsements?

Code of Alabama 16-27-4

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

11. Is the school system in compliance with state laws and regulations requiring background checks and physical examinations for bus drivers?

Alabama Act Number 2002-457 Code of Alabama 16-27-4.1 Admin. Code 290-2-4-.08

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

12a. Is the school system in compliance with state and federal regulations regarding the transportation of students with disabilities including: proper use of safety restraints?

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

12b. Is the school system in compliance with state and federal regulations regarding the transportation of students with disabilities including: proper use of wheelchair securements?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

12c. Is the school system in compliance with state and federal regulations regarding the transportation of students with disabilities including: full school days?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

12d. Is the school system in compliance with state and federal regulations regarding the transportation of students with disabilities including: IEP development (i.e., least restrictive environment, transportation as a related service, participation in IEP team meetings, driver/support personnel have access to transportation page of IEP, BIP, & IHP, etc.)?

Code of Alabama 16-39-2(3)(7) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. <sup>\*</sup>794, and it's implementing regulation, 34 C.F.R. Part 104; and Title II of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. <sup>\*</sup>12131, and its implementing regulation, 28 C.F.R. Part 35

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

# Transportation II for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

The primary objective of Pupil Transportation Compliance Monitoring program is to monitor the school system's compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. The process is designed to monitor day-to-day transportation functions including driver certification, background checks, drug testing, funding, routing, special needs transportation, evacuation, school bus maintenance, and mechanic certifications, etc. For this reason and since all review items are listed in the School System Self-Assessment, only minimal preparation is required for the SDE on-site visit. Even so, assistance from the SDE Pupil Transportation staff is available, if needed. An additional goal of the review process is to help the school system maximize their transportation allocation and ensure that transportation funding is not being lost. Also, as a part of the on-site review, Pupil Transportation staff members provide technical assistance in other transportation areas to local school system transportation staff members.

A. State Transportation

1. Does the system employ a minimum of one certified school bus mechanic per 25 buses?

Admin. Code r. 290-2-4.06(3)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

2. Do transportation reports contain accurate data?

Admin. Code r. 290-2-1-.03(2)(a), (b) and (3)

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

3. Are operations and fleet renewal funds expended properly, in an efficient manner and only for transportation functions?

Admin. Code r. 290-2-1-.03

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

4. Does the system maintain proper internal controls regarding costing of parts inventory?

Generally accepted accounting principles

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

5. Are the costs for the use of buses for extracurricular activities and non-funded route transportation properly coded in system accounting records?

Admin. Code r. 290-2-1-.03(1)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

6. Do LEAPS reports reflect accurate data for transportation personnel?

Admin. Code r. 290-2-1-.03(2)(b)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

# Health Services/Nursing for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

The objective of the LEA Compliance Monitoring program is to adequately monitor all K-12 school systems in Alabama for compliance with state and federal regulations and State Board of Education mandates. Our goal continues to be one that will protect your school system as well as the state from any financial charge back that could possibly be imposed as a result of non-compliance of legal requirements that may be identified through the annual audit process performed by the Alabama Department of the Examiners of Public Accounts or by your system's private audit firm. Our monitoring efforts have been designed to protect your system's financial interest as specified in the cooperative agreement each of you have with the United States Department of Education.

(Authority: Board of Nursing, Code of Alabama (1975) § 34-21-2(j)(1)(2)(3); Alabama Board of Nursing Administrative Code 601-X-1-01)

If students don't feel safe and healthy, they are not able to stay focused during classroom lessons and activities. As a result, they will have more difficulties learning the skills they need for their educational future.

Because all students are entitled to a safe and healthy school learning environment, Prevention and Support Alabama School Health Services Section scaffolds student achievement by guiding local education agencies (LEA) during the Comprehensive Monitoring process by reviewing Learning Supports, Health Services, Nursing Compliance, and the Physical Safety of schools within the LEA.

- A. Health Services-Licensure and Supervision
  - 1. Do all school nurses possess current licensure?

State Superintendent of Education Correspondence March 15, 1999 and June 25, 1999; Alabama Board of Nursing, Administrative Code of Alabama (1975) 610-X-6-.04-(1)c, 610-X-.08 Code of Alabama (1975), § 34-21-2, 41-22-9

- Review law regarding supervising RN (Lead Nurse) in system.
- Review of License verification by ABN subscription Service on each School Nurse
- Onsite observation of Lead Nurse ability to access and use the Alabama Board of Nursing Subscription Service (ABN SEAL)

• Review documentation that Lead Nurse has checked and verified all licensed nurses in the LEA (including career tech, sub nurses and agency nurses)

• Annual Survey to Alabama Board of Nursing with required documentation including name of nurse and license number)

Visual observation Healthcare Provider CPR Card for licensed personnel

⊙Yes ⊙No ⊙N/A COMMENTS

2. Are Licensed Practical Nurses (LPNs) and RN staff being supervised? (recommended quarterly)

Alabama Nurse Practice Act (34-21-1); Alabama Board of Nursing Standards of Nursing Practice Nursing 610-X-6-.05(1g); Code of Alabama (1975) § 34-21-2(c) (21)

• Documentation of R.N. Supervision on the LEA's Nurse Supervision form

- Include documentation and evaluation of Skills by a skills Checklist
- Review of License verification by ABN subscription Service on each School Nurse
- Review of Lead Nurse supervision of all nurses.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

B. Medication Oversight and Training

1. Does the system provide oversight and hold annual trainings for unlicensed medication assistant for school personnel (Unlicensed Medication Assistants)?

Code of Alabama, (1975), § 34-21-2(c)(21)

• Documentation of annual training and recertification for unlicensed medication assistants

Unlicensed Medication Assistant Training Packet

• Medication delegation form, sign in sheet, skills check sheet, signature of unlicensed personnel

• Nurse Interview and review of documentation related to coverage of mediation given, by trained unlicensed personnel or nurses, including during regular school hours and school-sponsored before school and after school care programs, during field trips, extended off-site excursions, extracurricular activities in which the student is a direct participant



○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Are school specific staff trainings for emergency Medications Epi-Pen,(Kyle Graddy ACT) Anaphylaxis Preparedness, Vagal Nerve Stimulator, and Universal Precaution including COVID-19 Education, Naloxone Training and Pandemic Plan being held annually?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-30A-3, §34-21-2(c)(21), §16-1-48; Practice of Practical Nursing Chapter 610-X-7-.02

2019-456 Kyle Graddy Act

• Review required Anaphylaxis Preparedness Program implementation and training. (MD oversight if stocked Epi-Pen is in LEA) Reference 2019-456 Kyle Graddy Act

• Required training for Anaphylaxis Preparedness with skills check sheets available on those trained.

• Required training for Unlicensed Medication Assistants.

• Required training for Universal Precautions, including COVID-19 training.

• Required Pandemic plan (COVID -19)

• Review of medication order and PPA for any procedure and medications.

• Delegation of the Vagal Nerve Stimulator (VNS) in selected area. (Review of required training and documentation)

• All education should be kept in a packet format with the date, sign-in sheet, return demonstration, and signature of the person receiving training.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Does system allow a student to possess and self- administer approved medication, according to the orders of the prescriber, at any time while on school property or while attending a school- sponsored event?ACT # 2019-456 Kyle Graddy ACT

• Does school allow and train for single dose auto injectable epinephrine, as defined in subsection of Section 16-1-48?

- Does LEA stock Epi-Pens in each school? (LEA decision) - - Each school in the state shall permit the self-administration of approved medications by a student for chronic

conditions in compliance with ALSDE and The State Board of Nursing Medication Curriculum.

- - Is written and signed authorization for self-administration available?
- - Written medical authorizations must include:
- - Signature of the prescriber
- --- Confirmation that the student has been instructed in the proper self-administration
- - Name, purpose and prescribed dosage of the medication
- - Frequency of medication
- - Any special instructions
- - Signed authorization by the parent/legal guardian

- - The school nurse has determined the safety and appropriateness of the selfadministration of medication via the Medication Curriculum (safe and appropriateness documentation form)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

4. Does the LEA allow for the use of Sunscreen at School?

ACT NO: 2017-278 (Effective May 16, 2017)

Allows students in public and nonpublic schools to possess and use FDA regulated overthe-counter sunscreen at school and school-based events. Section 1. (a) Any student in a public school under the jurisdiction of a local board of education or in a nonpublic school may possess and apply Federal Food and Drug administration regulated over-thecounter sunscreen at school and at school-based events notwithstanding any other provision of law, including any rule of the State Board of Education or the State Board of Nursing. Section 1. (c) Any student, parent, or guardian requesting a school board employee to apply sunscreen to a student shall present to the nurse a Parent Prescriber Authorization Form (PPA) containing a parent or guardian signature. A physician signature or physician order shall not be required.

- Nurse Interview
- Staff/Administration Interview

• On-site Review of PPA for those students who parent or guardian request a school board employee to apply sunscreen to a student

○ Yes ○ No

#### ° N/A COMMENTS

5. Are specific staff training for Safe at School Diabetic Curriculum being held annually?

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-30A-3, §34-21-2(c)(21), §16-1-48; Practice of Practical Nursing Chapter 610-X-7-.02

- Is there evidence that the LEA has implemented Act #2014-437 Safe at Schools?
- Is annual "Train the Trainer" Diabetic Curriculum training complete?
- Is Diabetic Delegation occurring according to the IHP (Safe at Schools Act 2014-437).
- Required training for Unlicensed Diabetic Assistants.
- Review of: Tier I, Tier 2, and Tier 3 documentation of training.
- Is delegation specific and according to the Students IHP?
- Review of parent/legal guardian signature on the IHP. Parent to initial major changes in the IHP

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

6. Is the LEA implementing delegation of glucagon only when safe and appropriate? Is delegation specific and according to the student's IHP?

- Completion of revised Appendix I Glucagon Training.
- Tier 1, 2, and 3 sign-in sheets.

• Competency completed with skills check sheet, Glucagon test, Glucagon Protocol all in a packet format.

• ABN Delegation form completed to indicate Glucagon Delegation.

• Review of the students IHP for delegation to UDA that is specific students and for a specific time frame.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

C. Medication Storage

1. Are medications secured and properly stored?

ABN Medication Curriculum, pages 16 and 47

• Stored in appropriate locked cabinet, with double lock in place.

Narcotics are stored in appropriate double locked cabinet with controlled access

• Stored based on manufacturer recommendation (Refrigeration medication are not in refrigerator with ANY food products or drinks)

• Review Narcotic Counts for high risk drugs (Nasal Versed, Buccal Versed and Klopin, Diastat, Nasal Valium)

Review 2016-17 mandated Controlled Substance Count Form

• Performs weekly onsite Narcotic Counts in each school for medication safety. (Count performed onsite).

• Visual observation of location of medication and security

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

### **COMMENTS**

2. Are medications in the original container, appropriately labeled, and within the expiration date?

Medication Curriculum pages 45&46; Code of Alabama, (1975) §34-21-1(3)(b), §34-21-2(a)(21), §34-21-2(c)(6)

- Visual observation of original pharmacy labeled container
- Product Manufacture guidelines
- No expired medications
- Pharmacy label matches the PPA
- Copy of original label on each Insulin Pen

```
○ Yes
○ No
○ N/A
<u>COMMENTS</u>
```

3. Are PPAs available for over-the-counter medications?

Medication Curriculum, pages 13, 14, 44, and 45 Code of Alabama, (1975) § 34-21-2(c)

Alabama Department of Education (ALSDE)

(21)

• Nurse Interview, PPA available on each OTC medication

• Review Over-the-Counter PPA with parent signature and MD signature (if required by

LEA policy.)

• Dosage is age/weight appropriate

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

**COMMENTS** 

4. Are PPA's and documentation available for medications that may be self-administered or carried on person?

Medication Curriculum, pages 13, 50-51 Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-39, § 16-30A-3

- PPA review for order and location of self-administer/keep on person medication.
- PPA and IHP review or agreement on location of medication(with parent signature)

• Documentation (nurse assessment) of the student's ability to safely and appropriately self-administer

• Documentation (nurse assessment) of the student's ability to safely and appropriately self-carry

• For Diabetic Delegation a Diabetic Student Contract must be signed by student and parent

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

D. Documentation: POWERSCHOOL

Medications Documentation: Record Creation/Record Storage page 39-40 "Guidelines for Protecting Confidential Health Information (American School Health Association) Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA)

1. Is Health Information secure?

FERPA (20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99)

• Documenting in PowerSchools?

- Health Record Assessment Document
- IS PowerSchool System used for students IHP's?

• Nurse is using PowerSchool Health for diabetic tab and documentation of care provided to diabetic students.

- Medical Records are in secure location
- Prescriber/Parent Medication Authorizations, Health Record and IHP/IEAP's secure
- NO whiteout used in medical records.
- Black or Blue only- NO PENCIL

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

E. Health Care Plans and Emergency Action Plans

The regulation implementing Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, at 34 C.F.R. Section 104.33 requires that a recipient that operates a public elementary or secondary education program provide each qualified person with a disability in its jurisdiction a free appropriate public education (FAPE), regardless of the nature or severity of the person's disability (Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973)

The regulation of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, at 34 C. F. R. Section 104.37(a)(1) and (2) states that a recipient shall provide non-academic and extracurricular services and activities in such a manner as is necessary to afford students with a disability an equal opportunity for participation in such services and activities. These services may include counseling services, physical recreational athletics, transportation, health services, recreational activities, special interest groups or clubs sponsored by the recipient, referrals to agencies that provide assistance to individuals with a disability and employment of students. (Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973)

Reference: Medication Curriculum, page 50, 51, 52 "Emergencies related to medications in schools" Alabama Board of Nursing Standards of Practice Chapter 610-X-.09(1c,3f)

1. Do school nurses develop and implement IHCP's/IEAP's for students with chronic health problems or health concerns that significantly affect their ability to learn, including location of medications, transportation, field trips, extracurricular activities and unforeseen events (e.g., inclement weather, lockdown, and evacuation of school)?

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; ALSDE/ABN Medication curriculum Code of Alabama (1975) §16-30A-3

• Visual observation of IHP's and IEAP's and Medical Records

• Review specifically, IHP's developed on chronically ill students that are Diabetics Students and high acuity or high risk.

• Review use of standardized IHP's in PowerSchools system

• Review Parent signature and receipt of IHP

• Review Teacher and staff receipt of IHP based on need to know bases (either read receipts or physical signature.)

• Nurse interview for coverage of students available for transportation, field trips, extracurricular activities and unforeseen events. (diabetic and other healthcare conditions)

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

#### F. Invasive Procedures and Authorization

State Superintendent of Education Correspondence, March 15, 1996, March 12, 1999, January 16, 2001, and December 12, 2001; Alabama Board of Nursing, Administrative Code of Alabama 1975, Chapters 610-X-6-.04-(1)c (Practice of Practical Nursing), 610-X-6-.03-(1)e (Practice of Professional Nursing) and 610- X-6-.6-(4)a-j (Delegation by School Nurses) Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability by public entities, regardless of whether the public entities receive federal funds.

(Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990), The Alabama Nurse Practice Act (34-21-1), Code of Alabama (1975)§16-22-16

1. Does the LEA have students requiring invasive procedures (e.g., tracheotomy care/ suctioning, gastrostomy/naso-gastric tube feedings, or medication by injections to be performed by a RN or LPN) with documentation of procedures performed and with a written authorization from a prescriber and/or parent/guardian?

Alabama Board of Nursing 610-X-6-.11; Code of Alabama,(1975) §34-21-1 (3), §34-21-2(c) (21) (Act 98-672, Code of Alabama, p. 1477, §§1, 3; Act 2009-280, p. 470, §1

• Review of Lead Nurse or Designated RN's Annual report providing a full and comprehensive assessment of all student health needs within that system. Review of recommendations t the local school superintendent concerning the implementation and coordination of student health needs

Invasive procedures performed by RN and/or LPN

• Review/Nurse Interview for PPA and IHP

Interview regarding appropriate coverage for transportation, field trips, extracurricular activities

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### <u>COMMENTS</u>

2. Is someone on site and available to care for the medical needs of the student with Diabetes? (According to the Diabetic Student IHP)(Mark NA if no Diabetic in the school)

Code of Alabama (1975) §16-30A-1

• Nurse Interview/Review the IHP and medical record for coverage required

• Is a Trained Personnel or Nurse "on site and available" to the extent required by the student's IHP

• According to the IHP is coverage available when the student is a "Direct Participant"

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

3. Does the LEA allow for the use of Sunscreen at School?

ACT NO: 2017-278 (Effective May 16, 2017)

Allows students in public and nonpublic schools to possess and use FDA regulated over-thecounter sunscreen at school and school-based events. Section 1. (a) Any student in a public school under the jurisdiction of a local board of education or in a nonpublic school may possess and apply Federal Food and Drug administration regulated over-the-counter sunscreen at school and at school-based events notwithstanding any other provision of law, including any rule of the State Board of Education or the State Board of Nursing. Section 1. (c) Any student, parent, or guardian requesting a school board employee to apply sunscreen to a student shall present to the nurse a Parent Prescriber Authorization Form (PPA) containing a parent or guardian signature. A physician signature or physician order shall not be required.

- Nurse Interview
- Staff/Administration Interview
- On-site Review of PPA for those students who parent or guardian request a school

board employee to apply sunscreen to a student

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

- G. CPR and AED
  - 1. Does the LEA educate about Impact of Heavy Backpacks?

SJR 8 ACT # 2017-17

Expresses legislative intent strongly recommending that all school administrators, teachers, parents, and students be educated about the potential health impact of heavy backpacks and take proactive measures to avoid injury.

Nurse Interview

• Are Lead Nurse, School Nurses and Administrators aware of information related to heavy backpacks?

• Information provided at www.bacsupport.com Education site for all school administrators, teachers, parents and students.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Is there evidence that the LEA has adopted an AED system procedure and notified local emergency communication center or dispatch center of the existing location and type of AED?

Code of Alabama (1975) §6-5-332.3(d)(1)(2)(3), §6-5-332.3(e) Code of Alabama (1975) §16-1-45

• Does the LEA have an AED in every school and at least one employee at each school trained in the use of an AED

Copy of procedures

• Documentation of notifying the local emergency communications center or dispatch center of the existing location and type of AED

Visual Observation of AED

- On-site review of AED and pads for expiration date
- · Documentation of certified school employees that are trained
- Visual observation Healthcare Provider CPR Card for licensed personnel

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

- H. Immunization and Other Information
  - 1. Immunization Review, Certificate of Immunization?

Code of Alabama §16-30-4, §16-30-2, §16-30-3, §16-30-5; Rules of the State Health Board 420-6-1-.02(1)(2)(3)(4)

- Nurse Interview and review onsite COI process
- Do Nurses have the ability to print a Certificate of Immunization on site?

• Do Nurses have adequate knowledge of the ImmPrint system with a user name and login.

• Are all vaccinations entered into the state registry (IMMPRINT) as directed by ADPH?

The board of education and the governing authority of each private school shall require each pupil, prior to entering kindergarten or first grade or prior to re-entering the higher grades of the schools of Alabama, to present a Certificate of Immunization for the prevention of diseases listed in Rules of the State Health Board 420-6-1-.03 and Code of Alabama (1975) §16-30-1. The Certificate of Immunization will be on a form approved by the Alabama Department of Public Health.

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2a. Does the LEA provide the required information regarding disease and its vaccine to parents and guardians of students? Act 2014-274, p. 878, §§1, 2.)

AL Code §16-1-47 (2016) Jessica Elkins (Act #2014-274)

Information on meningococcal meningitis disease and its vaccine to be provided to parents and guardians of students.



#### Nurse Interview

• Review information on meningococcal meningitis disease and its vaccine to be provided to parents and guardians of students

• Required information found on ADPH website

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A <u>COMMENTS</u>

2b. Does the LEA provide the required information regarding disease and its vaccine to parents and guardians of students? Act 2014-274, p. 878, §§1, 2.)

16-1-49 to the Code of Alabama 1975, ACT No: 2017-368

Does the local school systems provide approved information on influenza disease and its vaccine to parents and guardians of students whenever other health information is provided? Effective August 1, 2017

Nurse Interview

• Review process of providing required information by website or handout whenever other health information is provided

• Required information found at ALSDE website

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A

#### **COMMENTS**

3. Does all public K-12 schools participate annually in a ACIP/ADPH recommended school based vaccination program that are strongly urged.

#### Act# 2018-418 SJR113

• Is the program run entirely by health care providers or community immunizers, or both?

- No child, regardless of insurance, shall be refused a vaccine.
- Clinics must be provided at no cost to the family or school system
- No deductible or copay shall be charged by the provider.

• The program shall be designed to administer vaccines consistent with the recommendation of the ACIP



Are all vaccinations entered into the state registry (IMMPRINT) as directed by SJR 113?
Are VFC and non-VFC vaccines offered as directed by the SJR 113?

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Does LEA have evidence that the Alex Hoover Act, HB 202 Act #2018-480 has been implemented and educated?

Alex Hoover Act, HB 202 Act #2018-480

A Palliative and End of Life IHP shall be developed and administered in accordance with this chapter. The State Board of Education shall certify rules not later than June 1, 2019

- Nurse Interview
- Train the Trainer is complete for all School Nurse in the LEA.
- Tier I training is complete

• Tier II and Tier III Training is complete on student with Pediatric Palliative End of Life IHP (PPEL-IHP)

• Order for PPEL reviewed on site with second Physician Certification of Terminal Illness or Injury.

- Declaration by Representative of Qualified minor is available on PPEL order
- · Crisis Team is developed and meets quarterly as required

• PPEL- IHP is complete with parent signatures and signatures of teachers, staff and bus driver who have a "need to know"

• School Nurse on site and available to care for the medical needs of the student with PPEL-IHP

• PPEL-IHP has been reviewed and signed by Lead Nurse and LEA Administrator

\* N/A denotes: No DNR/DNAR

0 Yes

○ No

ΟN/A

#### **COMMENTS**

5. Does the LEA have knowledge of the Seizure Safe at Schools Act 2021.

Implementation Fall 2022

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

## School Improvement for ALSDE Compliance Monitoring 2021-2022

Respond to each question selecting Y (Yes) or N (No) in regard to your Alabama Continuous Improvement Plan.

A. Compliance Monitoring for Districts Serving Comprehensive Support for Improvement Schools

1. Is there evidence that the LEA and/or school expenditures are in compliance with the application approved by the SDE for School Improvement funds?

Evidence: eGAP, Electronic Media, Budgets

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

2. Is there evidence that the LEA provides system level support for each of its schools that receive and/or benefits from School Improvement funds?

Evidence: Discussion of support and oversight provided by Central Office staff to schools with local school teams.

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A

COMMENTS

3. The LEA uses funds to purchase and/or implement evidence-based practices?

Evidence: Documentation of the evidence-based research level or a logic model

○ Yes ○ No ○ N/A COMMENTS

4. Describe how the local educational agency will carry out its responsibilities under paragraphs (1\_ and (2) of Section 1111(d), School Support and Improvement Activities for

schools identified as 1) Comprehensive Support and/or 2) Targeted Support. Section 1112(b)(4) (See LEA Consolidated Plan in eGAP)

○ Yes
 ○ No
 ○ N/A
 COMMENTS

5. Does the LEA include the following components in its Consolidated Plan: describe how the local educational agency will carry out its responsibilities under paragraphs (1) and (2) of Section 1111(d), School Support and Improvement Activities for schools identified as 1) Comprehensive Support and/or 2) Targeted Support?

Section 1112(b)(4)

⊙Yes ⊙No ⊙N/A COMMENTS

# **Attachment Summary**

**Attachment Name** 

Description

Associated Item(s)